
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

August 26, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY:  Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of August 12, 2013 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 

A. Sedgwick County Fire Department 
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 A. A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE GAAP REQUIREMENTS OF K.S.A. 75-

1120a(a) FOR THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS  
 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 
B. Letter from Cox Communications Re:  Channel Changes 

 
C. New Business License, DK Management, 360 Cain Dr. 

 
D. Thank You card from Thelma Irwin 

 
E. Thank You card from Jacob and Pat Ferguson 

 
ITEM #5 OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
ITEM #6 OTHER BUSINESS  



 
 A. Presentation of the 2012 Audit Report by Gary George of George, Bowerman & Noel 
 

B.      Consideration of Bids for Air Conditioner Replacement at the Haysville Activity          
              Center 

 
 C. Consideration of Contract for Usage of Plagen’s Carpenter Sports Complex between
  Haysville Aviators and the City of Haysville  
 

D.        Consideration of Request to Purchase Dump Truck 
 

E Consideration of Request to Purchase Crack Filler 
 

F. Consideration of Request to Donate Old Police Cruiser 
 

G. Consideration of Bids for Emergency Vehicle Equipment on New Police Vehicles  
 

 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

 
A. Administrative Services – Will Black 
 
B. City Clerk – Janie Cox 
 
C. Police – Jeff Whitfield 
 
D. Public Works- Randy Dorner 

 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
 A.  Debbie Coleman, 149 S. Wayne Re: Appointment to Planning Commission Ward III 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of August 
 
ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 



ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS 
  

A. Council Concerns 
 

B. Council Action Request Updates 
 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 



Council Meeting Regular August 12, 2013 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bruce Armstrong at 7:01 
p.m. in the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue.   
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Ginger Cullen: Crum here, Benner here, Ewert 
here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, Konkel here, and Pierce here.  
 
Invocation was given by Constance Black of Haysville Christian Church. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Special Order of Business, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Public Hearing 
for Proposed 2014 Budget 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we open the Public Hearing on the Proposed 2014 Budget 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea 
Motion Declared Carried 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong stated the Public Hearing was now open to members of the 
audience to speak on the proposed budget.  There were no questions or comments from 
the public. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we close the Public Hearing on the Proposed Budget 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea 
Motion Declared Carried 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong declared the hearing closed to the public and opened the 
discussion to Council.  Councilperson Seth Konkel stated the City’s good financial 
standing was a testament to City staff spending wisely and not spending beyond what can 
be afforded and he appreciated the City staff’s efforts to spend responsibly. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Pierce 
I move that we approve the 2014 Proposed Budget. 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea 
Motion Declared Carried 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for 
approval the Minutes of July 22, 2013. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the minutes of July 22, 2013 council meeting. 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 12, 2013 
Page 2 
 
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
There were no Citizens to be Heard. 
 
There were no Licenses or Bonds.  
 
There were no Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions. 
  
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert announced the Senior Center would be having CPR training on 
Thursday, August 15 at 12:30 P.M.  On Friday, August 16 they would be having a 
mystery lunch. Citizens can contact the Senior Center to sign up for either event.  On 
Saturday August 24th, from 8:00 to 9:00 a.m. there would be a Senior Breakfast.  On 
Wednesday August 28 at 1:00 Commodities would be distributed.  
 
Councilperson Steve Crum stated on Saturday August 24 and Sunday August 25 the 
Second Annual Mid-Kansas Indian Wars Rendezvous featuring the Buffalo Soldiers 
would be held at Rigg’s Park.  He stated last year was a big success and they are hoping 
for even more participation this year.  Crum stated school starts tomorrow and urged 
everyone to keep an eye out for children.  He stated school zones would be in effect. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a letter from Cox Communications regarding channel 
changes. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Thank You card from Brent and Daylean Pearce. 
 
There was no Old Business 
 
There was no Other Business 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Department Reports. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Will Black had nothing to report.  
 
City Clerk Janie Cox had nothing to report. 
 
Police Chief Jeff Whitfield stated school zones would be in effect tomorrow.  Officers 
would be monitoring speeds in those areas.  He stated many kids walk to and from 
school, some of whom may not have walked home before and may not be paying 
attention.  Whitfield stated Tuesday August 6 was National Night Out at the Haysville 
pool.  He stated they estimated attendance to be about 400 citizens.  Whitfield thanked 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 12, 2013 
Page 3 
 
the citizens for their support, Haysville Healthy Habits coalition for providing fruit, 
Sedgwick County Sheriff’s Department for their booth, Sedgwick County Fire 
Department for doing blood pressure checks, and Safe Kids for providing car seat safety 
information.  He thanked the Haysville Activity Center for providing lifeguards and 
Public Works for helping to set up the event. 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner passed out a map of the storm limb pick up route.  
He stated it took six weeks for the five trucks and five tractors to clean up all the tree 
limbs.  Dorner advised this equated to 1,401 truck loads of debris, or 17,012 cubic yards.  
Dorner advised in regards to the Rigg’s Pond run-off discussed at the last Council 
meeting, he completed a basin study.  When it was raining, he observed the flow of 
water.  He stated a second map which he passed out highlighted an area that drains into 
Rigg’s Pond. He stated 238 acres drains into Rigg’s Pond.  Included in that acreage are 
550 Homes, 2 schools, 2 churches, the school district bus barn, school administration 
building, Colt’s Stadium and the football practice field.  Also included were soccer fields, 
doctor and dentist offices, Casey’s General Store, 9 acres of wheat field.  Dorner stated 
he spoke to Richard Basore, Watershed Field Coordinator for the Kansas Department of 
Health and Environment, who is the person responsible for blue-green algae testing.  
Basore has studied the pond and advised Dorner the pond receives many nutrients, 
including phosphorous, which promotes blue-green algae growth.  Dorner advised that 
filtering the water in some way would help the issue, but a major factor is the abundance 
of water fowl that reside in the area year round.  Councilperson Steve Crum asked if 
Rigg’s Pond was big enough to receive all that water.  Dorner advised the rule of thumb 
is 10 percent of the area it is draining for, which would be about 25 acres.  He stated 
Rigg’s Pond is less than one acre.  Dorner advised that piping the drainage to another 
location had been considered but there was no place to divert it to.  Crum asked if 
enlarging the pond had been considered.  Dorner advised that expansion would be 
ineffective because it couldn’t come close to reaching the 25 acres needed.  Crum asked 
if water from Rigg’s Pond drained into the Cowskin Creek.  Dorner answered in the 
affirmative.  Crum asked if it was possible to have water diverted past Rigg’s Pond 
directly into the Cowskin Creek.  Dorner advised it was possible.  He stated the water 
fowl problem would still exist.  Councilman Keith Pierce stated the geese at Rigg’s Pond 
are protected, unless they are a proven detriment to the environment or the population.  
Pierce stated since the geese are a major contributor to the blue-green algae problem the 
Kansas Department of Wildlife should be petitioned.  He stated a request could be made 
to change their status in order to consider a more aggressive approach to handling them.  
Pierce asked if the assessment of the geese being a major factor in the blue-green algae 
problem would give the City cause to pursue their removal.  Dorner advised he could 
look into the matter.  Mayor Bruce Armstrong stated everything possible should be done 
to have Rigg’s Pond removed from the blue-green algae list.  Crum asked if Rigg’s Pond 
was still on the list.  Dorner advised testing has been postponed due to rain. 
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter stated the Haysville Pool closed Sunday, August 11, 
but there would be private rentals this week.  There is a duathlon August 17 at 7:30 a.m., 
with a similar event for children.  Sign ups are still going on.  Sunday, August 18 is Dog 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 12, 2013 
Page 4 
 
Daze from 2:00 to 3:00 p.m.  Carter stated sign ups for fall gymnastics and fall youth 
soccer are underway. 
 
There were no Appointments.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens to be heard.  
 
There was no Executive Session.  
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Bills to be Paid for the First Half of August.   
 
City Clerk Janie Cox reported a correction to the Bills to be Paid.  Check number 59888 
to Security First Title in the amount of $1,000 was voided and reissued in the amount of 
$1,500. 
 
Motion by Ewert-Second by Konkel 
I’d like to approve the bills to be paid for the first half of August with the change as 
noted.  
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
There was nothing under the Consent Agenda.  
 
Under Council Items, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for any Council concerns.  
 
Councilperson Steve Crum stated the City is careful when burning debris.  Crum asked 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner if there was any information regarding the 
Sedgwick County debris pile at 63rd St. and Meridian.  Dorner advised he heard the 
county may do a pit burn, but he hadn’t heard anything recently.  Dorner advised there 
has to be a wind between 5 and 15 miles per hour to disperse the smoke.  Crum asked if 
sidewalks and walking paths have been checked to be free of debris.  Dorner advised 
everything that can be reached has been removed and the rest needs to be removed with a 
lift. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert stated she appreciated Public Works using the street sweeper 
and thanked Public Works for their hard work.  Ewert asked who is responsible for low 
hanging branches that hang out over streets.  Public Works Director Randy Dorner stated 
city ordinance states citizens are responsible for their trees even if they hang over the 
street.  Ewert asked how you get a citizen to trim their tree over the street.  Dorner stated 
the typical procedure is for a letter to be sent asking the homeowner to correct the 
problem.  Ewert thanked Public Works again for their hard work.   
 
Councilperson Russ Kessler stated thanks to Public Works Director Randy Dorner for 
taking care of the flooding issue in the Country Lakes Addition.  Kessler stated he did 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 12, 2013 
Page 5 
 
still have a concern.  Kessler stated in 2008 residents were assessed $311,000 in special 
assessments to have a pump installed which was supposed to permanently solve the 
problem of the pond flooding.  Kessler stated the pond recently rose over the banks and 
flooding did occur.  Kessler stated he was aware of two temporary pumps helping pump 
water from the pond and questioned if the permanent pump failed to do its job.  Dorner 
stated the pump had been running at maximum capacity since Thursday, August 8.  
Dorner expected the pump to continue running at maximum capacity until tonight or 
Tuesday morning.  Professional Engineering Consultants representative Joe Hickle, 
stated the pump was probably overwhelmed due to the excess rain.  Hickle stated the 
pump would become unnecessary when the D21 drainage channel project was complete.  
Kessler stated he thought the pump was a permanent solution but the location where the 
water was drained to was temporary.  Mayor Bruce Armstrong stated that was correct.  
Kessler asked for a status update on the D21 study.  Hickle advised the study has been 
done and the project is in the design phase.  Hickle stated once the project was complete, 
gravity would drain the pond naturally and the pump would not be necessary for 
drainage.  Hickle stated the pump would remain in place but its purpose would be to 
hydrate wetlands in the area.  Kessler asked for a timeline when the D21 project would be 
complete.  Hickle stated the design portion of the project would be complete later this 
year.  Mayor Armstrong stated completion of the design phase did not guarantee 
construction of the drainage channel.  Mayor Armstrong stated funding would still be 
needed and the cost is estimated to be over eight million dollars.  Mayor Armstrong 
advised the project is done in three phases, with the first phase costing about 1.6 million 
dollars, the second phase running over 2 million dollars and the third phase is 3.5 to 4 
million dollars.  Mayor Armstrong stated completion of the first phase should solve the 
flooding problem in Country Lakes Addition.  Mayor Armstrong stated that the D21 
study mentioned funding the project with a special assessment, but he was unsure how 
well that would be received by landowners.  Kessler asked about a sports complex study 
that Professional Engineering Consultants conducted and if the results of that were 
dependent on D21.  Hickle stated the location that was being considered for a soccer field 
was not consistent with the alignment of the drainage channel proposed by the county and 
the city has since decided not to pursue a soccer field at that location  
 
Councilperson Keith Pierce stated low hanging tree limbs are a city wide problem and 
has received phone calls from citizens.  Pierce asked if that was a situation where internal 
memos for employees to report issues would be used.  He stated city employees should 
be proactive in seeing and correcting the issues rather than waiting for residents to report 
them. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced Council Action Request Updates. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Will Black stated a Council Action Request submitted by 
Councilperson Steve Crum regarding potholes on Willow was completed on August 9, 
2013. 
 
Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for approval Adjournment. 



Regular Council Meeting 
August 12, 2013 
Page 6 
 
 
Motion by Pierce-Second by Konkel 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting.    
Crum yea, Benner yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, 
Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________________  
Janie Cox, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE GAAP REQUIREMENTS OF 

K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) FOR THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Haysville, Kansas, has determined that the financial statements 

and financial reports for the year ended 2013 to be prepared in conformity with the requirements 

of K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) are not relevant to the requirements of the cash basis and budget laws of 

this State and are of no significant value to the Mayor and Council or the members of the general 

public of the City of Haysville, Kansas, and 

 

WHEREAS, there are no revenue bond ordinances or resolutions or other ordinances or 

resolutions of the municipality which require financial statements and financial reports to be 

prepared to conformity with K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) for the year ended 2013. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 

Haysville, Kansas, in regular meeting duly assembled this 26
th

 day of August, 2013 that the City 

of Haysville, Kansas waives the requirements of K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) as they apply to the City of 

Haysville, Kansas for the year ended 2013. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and Council shall cause the financial 

statements and financial reports of the City of Haysville, Kansas to be prepared on the basis of 

cash receipts and disbursements as adjusted to show compliance with the cash basis and budget 

laws of this State. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Haysville, Kansas 

this 26
th

 day of August, 2013. 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Bruce Armstrong, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Janie Cox, City Clerk/Treasurer 









CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

WITH 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A. 
Certified" I/'ulitii: .J{ccountants 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Independent Anditor's Report .......................................................................................................... .1 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
Statement 1 

Summary Statement of Receipts, Expenditures and Unencumbered 
Cash - Regulatory Basis .......................................................................................................... 4 

Notes to Financial Statements ..................................................................................................... 7 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule 1 
Summary of Expenditures - Actual and Budget .............................................................................. 20 

Schedule 2 
Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget

Regulatory Basis for: 
General .......................................................................................................................... .21 
Special Purpose Funds: 

Special Street .......................................................................................................... .23 
Law Enforcement ..................................................................................................... 24 
Library ..................................................................................................................... .25 
Special Liability ...................................................................................................... .26 
Special Alcohol ....................................................................................................... .27 
Special Parks and Recreation ................................................................................... 28 
Recreation Department ........................................................................................... .29 
Transient Guest Tax ................................................................................................ .31 

Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures - Regulatory Basis for: 
Special Purpose Funds: 

Haysville Historical ...................................................................................................... .32 
Program For The Aged ................................................................................................. .33 
Federal Law Enforcement Trust ................................................................................... .34 
City Law Enforcement Trust ........................................................................................ .35 
Haysville Disaster ......................................................................................................... .36 
Community Resource Act GranL ................................................................................. .37 
Special Highway Improvement Reserve ....................................................................... .38 
Office Equipment Reserve ............................................................................................ .39 
Park Improvement Reserve ............................................................................................ 40 
Equipment Reserve ........................................................................................................ 41 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
(continued) 

Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures - Actual and Budget 
Regulatory Basis for Debt Service Funds: 

Debt Service ................................................................................................................... 42 

Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures -Regulatory Basis - for: 
Capital Project Funds: 

Multi-Year Capital Improvement Plan ........................................................................ ..43 
Haysville Activity Center Acquisition Project .............................................................. 44 
Bond Series 2012 ........................................................................................................... 45 
Temporary Notes 2012 .................................................................................................. 46 

Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures - Regulatory Basis -
Actual and Budget for: 

Business Funds: 
Water-Sewer Utility ............................................................................................... .47 
Municipal Pool ......................................................................................................... 49 
Stormwater .............................................................................................................. .50 

Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures - Regulatory Basis - Actual for: 
Business Funds: 

Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Reserve ................................................................... 5 I 
Water/Wastewater Emergency and Depreciation Reserve ............................................ 52 
Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Surplus Reserve ...................................................... 53 
Water/Wastewater General Obligation Bond Debt 

Service Reserve ....................................................................................................... .54 
Risk Management ......................................................................................................... .55 



George, Bowerman, & Noel, P .A. 

Certified Public Accountants 
Management Consultants 
Tax Advisors 

Paul R. Bowerman 
Gary L. George 

Epic Center 301 N. Main, Suite 1350 Wichita, Kansas 67202 Telephone (316) 262-6277 Fax (316) 265-6150 

The Honorable Mayor and 
City Council 

City of Haysville 
Haysville, Kansas 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying fund summary statement of regulatory basis receipts, expenditures, and 
unencumbered cash balances of the City of Haysville, Kansas, a Municipal Financial Reporting Entity, as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the financial statement. 

Ml!ill!gement's Responsibility for the Financial Statement 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in 
accordance with the Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide as described in Note I to meet the 
financial reporting requirements of the State of Kansas. Management is also responsible for the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on the financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide. Those standards require that we plan and pelform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statement. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

I 



Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.s. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

As described in Note 1 of the financial statement, the financial statement is prepared by the City of 
Haysville, Kansas to meet the requirements of the State of Kansas on the basis of the financial reporting 
provisions of the Kansas MuniCipal Audit and Accounting Guide, which is a basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

The effects on the financial statement of the variances between the regulatory basis of accounting as 
described in Note 1 and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, although 
not reasonably determinable, are presumed to be material. 

Adverse Opinion on U.s. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matter discussed in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion on 
U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles" paragraph, the financial statement referred to above does 
not present fairly, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the financial position of the City of Haysville, Kansas as of December 31, 2012, or changes in 
financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended. 

Opinion on Regulatory Basis of Accounting 

In our opinion, the financial statement referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the 
aggregate cash and unencumbered cash balances of the City of Haysville, Kansas as of December 31, 2012, 
and the aggregate receipts and expenditures for the year then ended in accordance with the financial 
reporting provisions of the Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide described in Note 1. 

Report on Snpplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opllllon on the fund summary statement of 
regulatory basis receipts, expenditures, and unencumbered cash balances (basic financial statement) as a 
whole. The summary of regulatory basis expenditures - budget and actual, individual fund schedules of 
regulatory basis receipts and expenditures - actual and budget (Schedules 1 and 2) as listed in the table of 
contents) are not a required part of the basic financial statement, however are required to be presented under 
the provisions of the Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide. Such information is the responsibility 
of management and was derived from and relates directly to tlle underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statement. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statement and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statement or to the basic financial statement itself, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statement as a whole, on 
the basis of accounting described in Note 1. 

The 2011 actual columns presented in the individual fund schedules of receipts and expenditures - actual 
and budget, (Schedule 2 as listed in the table of contents) are also presented for comparative analysis and 
are not a required part of the 20Jl financial statements upon which we rendered an unqualified opinion 
dated May 4, 2012. The 2011 financial statements and our accompanying report are not presented herein, 
but are available in electronic form from the web site of the Kansas Department of Administration, 
httP;!ldfl.l'$.gQY{arlmllnisQlY(. Such 2011 comparative information is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
2011 financial statements. The 2011 comparative infOImation was subjected to the auditing procedures, 

2 



including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the 2011 financial statements or to the 2011 financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the 2011 comparative information is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the 2011 financial statements as a whole. 

Wichita, Kansas 
May 29, 2013 

3 



Statement 1 
CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, EXPENDITURES AND UNENCUMBERED CASH - REGULATORY BASIS 
(continued on next page) 

For the year ended December 31,2012 

Prior Add 
Year Outstanding 

Beginning Canceled Ending Encumbrances 
Unencumbered Encum- Unencumbered and Accounts Ending 
Cash Balance brances Receipts Expenditures Cash Balance Payable Cash Balance 

General Fund $ 158,830 $ 5,189 $ 4,668,201 $ 4,688,561 $ 143,659 $ 92,612 $ 236,271 

Special Purpose Funds: 
Special Street 28,208 313 413,731 370,800 71,452 8,372 79,824 
Law Enforcement 175,773 125,235 112,285 188,723 41 188,764 
Library 321,215 321,215 
Special Liability 4,155 35,666 38,879 942 942 

~ Special Alcohol 48,Q68 6,016 7,109 46,975 46,975 
Special Parks and Recreation 12,158 4,412 2,469 14,101 14,101 
Recreation Department 115,403 708 547,325 563,365 100,071 13,403 113,474 
Transient Guest Tax 10,389 42,004 23,830 28,563 19,239 47,802 
Haysville Historical 4,549 3,341 5,008 2,882 2,882 
Program For The Aged 35,000 35,000 
Federal Law Enforcement Trust 104,325 395,036 85,931 413,430 413,430 
City Law Enforcement Trust 18,157 147 18,304 18,304 
Haysville Disaster 2,071 6 2,077 2,077 
Community Resource Act Grant 3,932 2,054 2,465 3,521 3,521 
Special Highway Improvement 

Reserve 72,551 196 66,000 6,747 6,747 
Office Equipment Reserve 32,537 134 2,349 30,322 30,322 
Park Improvement Reserve 33,378 42,409 45,722 30,065 200 30,265 
Equipment Reserve 385,068 49,649 62,004 372,713 5,045 377,758 

Debt Service Fund: 
Debt Service 145,028 2,042,710 2,127,719 60,019 60,019 

Capital Project Funds: 
Multi-Year Capital Improve-

ments Plan 327,962 48,941 768,753 1,032,972 112,684 2,500 115,184 
Haysville Activity Center 

Acquisition Project 2,006 6 2,012 2,012 
Bond Series 2012 402,983 402,983 
Temporary Notes 2012 406,187 359,526 46,661 46,661 



VI 

Statement 1 
CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, EXPENDITURES AND UNENCUMBERED CASH - REGULTORY BASIS 
(continued from previous page) 

For the year ended December 31, 2012 

Prior Add 
Year Outstanding 

Beginning Canceled Ending Encumbrances 
Unencumbered Encum- Unencumbered and Accounts Ending 
Cash Balance brances Receipts Expenditures Cash Balance Pavable Cash Balance 

Business Funds: 
Water-Sewer Utility $ 318,64D $ 7,574 $ 2,769,925 $ 2,781,460 $ 314,679 $ 359,962 $ 674,641 
Municipal Pool 4,160 101,133 102,102 3,191 513 3,704 
Stormwater 16,612 4 144,646 129,994 31,268 20,768 52,036 
WaterlWastewater Revenue 

Bond Reserve 99,329 396,927 397,315 98,941 98,941 
WaterlWastewater Revenue 

Bond Emergency and 
Depreciation Reserve 400,000 400,000 400,000 

WaterlWastewater Revenue 
Bond Surplus Reserve 264,391 264,391 264,391 

WaterlW astewater General 
Obligation Bond Debt 
Service Reserve 11,284 67,108 67,706 10,686 10,686 

Risk management 99,477 528,538 467,848 160.167 7,196 167,363 

Total Primary Government 2,634,050 62,729 14,585,084 14,302,617 2,979,246 529,851 3,509,097 

Related Municipal Entities: 
Haysville Community Library 13,284 369,853 361,652 21,485 294 21,779 

Total Reporting Entity $ 264133A $ g2729 $ 14254231 ild61i4262 $ 3000131 L.5JO.145 $ 3530.876 



0\ 

Statement 1 
CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, EXPENDITURES AND UNENCUMBERED CASH - REGULATORY BASIS 
(continued from previons page) 

For the year ended December 31, 2012 

Composition of Cash: 
Primary Government: 

Intrust Bank, N A" Haysville, Kansas: 
General checking NOW account 
Peny cash checking 
Checking account - Municipal Court 
Savings account - Business Treasury 

Total Intrust Bank, N A. - primary government 

Community Bank, Haysville, Kansas: 
Savings account 
Premium savings account 
Certificate of Deposit 

Total Community Bank - primary government 

Cashon hand 

Total Primary Government 

Related Municipal Entity: 
Haysville Community Library: 

Community Bank, Haysville, Kansas: 
General checking 
Money market savings account 
Checking account - petty cash 

Total Community Bank - related municipal entity 

Total Reporting Entity 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statement. 

$ 48,048 
2,865 
7,026 

2,869,304 

2,927,243 

13,916 
167,363 
400,000 

581,279 

575 

3,509,097 

77 
21,420 

282 

21,779 

L.1530.816 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

December 31,2012 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES 

Municipal financial reporting entity 

The City of Haysville, Kansas is incorporated under the laws of the State of Kansas. The 
City operates under a Mayor-Council form of City government consisting of an elected 
Mayor and eight council persons and provides services to the citizens in the areas of 
highways and streets, water and wastewater treatment services, public improvement, public 
safety, planning and zoning, recreation, and general administrative services. 

The financial statement presents the City of Haysville, Kansas (a municipal financial 
reporting entity) and its related municipal entity. The related municipal entity is included 
in the City's reporting entity because it was established to benefit the City and/or its 
constituents. 

A seven-member board appointed by the Mayor with approval by the City Council governs 
the Haysville Public Library Board. The Haysville Public Library Board operates the 
Haysville Community Library in the City. The Library Board may not purchase or lease a 
site or erect a building for use of the library without the approval of the City Council. The 
Library Board taxes are levied under the taxing authority of the City and are included as 
part of the City's total tax levy. These taxes are accounted for in the Library special 
revenue fund of the City. The Library Board also receives funding through state assistance 
programs and donations from the public. Separate audited financial statements for the 
Library Board may be obtained from the Haysville Community Library, 210 South Hays, 
Haysville, Kansas. 

Description of funds 

The accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds, each of which is 
defined as an accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts established for the 
purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with 
special regulations, restrictions or limitations. 

In accordance with state statutes and City ordinances, several different types of funds are 
used to record the City's financial transactions. For financial reporting, they have been 
grouped and are presented in this report as follows: 

General fund - The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for and report all financial resources not accounted for in another fund. 

7 



1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Special purpose funds - Special purpose funds are used to account for and report the 
proceeds of specific tax levies and other specific revenue sources (other than Capital 
Project and tax levies for long-term debt) that are intended for specified purposes. 

Debt service fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of 
resources, induding tax levies, transfers from other funds and payment of general long
term debt. 

Capital project funds - The capital project funds are used to account for and report financial 
resources to be used for acquisition or construction of major capital facilities or equipment. 

Business funds - Business funds are used to account for operations where the fund is 
financed in whole or in part by fees charged to users of the goods or services (enterprise 
and internal service funds). 

Kansas Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide (KMAAG) Basis of accounting 

The KMAAG regulatory basis of accounting involves the recognition of cash, cash 
equivalents, marketable investments, and certain accounts payable and encumbrance 
obligations to arrive at a net unencumbered cash and investments balance on a regulatory 
basis for each fund, and the reporting of changes in unencumbered cash and investments of 
a fund resulting from the difference in regulatory basis revenues and regulatory basis 
expenditures for the fiscal year. All recognized assets and liabilities are measured and 
reported at cost, unless they have been permanently impaired and have no future cash value 
or represent no future obligation against cash. The KMAAG regulatory basis does not 
recognize capital assets, long-term debt, accrued receivables and payables, or any other 
assets, liabilities or deferred inflows or outflows, other than those mentioned above. 

The City has approved a resolution that is in compliance with K.S.A. 75-1120a(c), waiving 
the requirement for application of generally accepted accounting principles and allowing 
the City to use the regulatory basis of accounting. 

Budgetary principles 

The City is required by state statute to legally adopt annual operating budgets for the 
general fund, special revenue funds (unless exempted by specific statute), debt service fund 
and enterprise funds. A legal operating budget is not required for the Haysville Historical, 
Program For The Aged, Special Highway Improvement Reserve, Office Equipment 
Reserve, Park Improvement Reserve, Federal Law Enforcement Trust, City Law 
Enforcement Trust, Haysville Disaster, Equipment Reserve, Commnnity Resource Act 
Grant, Mnlti-Year Capital Improvements Plan, Haysville Activity Center Acquisition, 
Bond Series 2012, Temporary Notes 2012, Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Reserve, 
Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Emergency and Depreciation Reserve, 

8 



1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned) 

Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Surplus Reserve, Water/Wastewater General Obligation 
Bond Debt Service Reserve and Risk Management funds. The statutes provide for the 
following sequence and timetable in the adoption of the legal annual operating budget: 

1. Preparation of the budget for the succeeding calendar year on or before August 1st. 

2. Publication in local newspaper of the proposed budget and notice of public hearing 
on the budget on or before August 5th. 

3. Public hearing on or before August 15th, but at least ten days after publication of 
notice of hearing. 

4. Adoption of the final budget on or before August 25th. 

The statutes allow for the governing body to increase the originally adopted budget for 
previously unbudgeted increases in revenue other than ad valorem property taxes. This 
process requires a notice of public hearing to amend the budget to be published in the local 
newspaper. At least ten days after publication the hearing may be held and the governing 
body may amend the budget at that time. During 2012 there were no amendments to the 
originally adopted budget by the governing body. 

Kansas statutes permit transferring budgeted amounts between line items within an 
individual fund. However, such statutes prohibit expenditures in excess of the total amount 
of the adopted budget of expenditures of individual funds. 

All legal annual operating budgets are prepared using the regulatory basis of accounting, in 
which, revenues are recognized when cash is received and expenditures include 
disbursements, accounts payable and encumbrances, with disbursements being adjusted for 
prior year's accounts payable and encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments by the 
City for future payments and are supported by a document evidencing the commitment, 
such as a purchase order or contract. Any unused budgeted expenditure authority lapses at 
year-end. Spending in funds which are not subject to the legal annual operating budget 
requirement is controlled by federal regulations, other statutes, or by the use of internal 
spending limits established by the governing body. 

Deposits and investments 

Deposits and investments include amounts in demand deposit, money market savings and 
certificate of deposit accounts. Deposits are reported at carrying amounts, which 
approximate fair value. Cash balances in all funds are considered in determining the 
amount to be invested and, unless specifically designated, investment income is generally 
apportioned to the various funds in the ratio of invested balances. 

9 



1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned) 

Comuensated absences 

The City's policies regarding vacation permits regnlar fnll-time employees with one year of 
service to earn 1 week vacation pay, two to five years of service to earn 2 weeks vacation 
pay, six to eleven years of service to earn 3 weeks vacation pay, twelve to nineteen years of 
service to earn 4 weeks vacation pay and twenty or more years of service to earn 5 weeks 
vacation pay. At termination, an employee shall be compensated for all accumulated 
vacation pay. All regular full-time employees accrue one day of sick leave for every month 
of service with 800 hours as the maximum amount of sick leave that can be accumulated. 
Any employee accumulating more than 800 hours may, by November 15, request to receive 
50% sick leave pay for hours in excess of 800 or take 50% vacation for the hours in excess 
of 800. If the 50% vacation is elected, the time must be taken within the next calendar 
year. Upon termination an employee may receive pay for up to one-half of unused sick 
leave hours not to exceed 240 hours. The liabilities for accrued compensated absences are 
based on current salary costs and the vested portion of accumulated benefits. 

Pension ulan 

All full-time employees are members of the State of Kansas Public Employees' Retirement 
System (KPERS), which is a cost sharing mUlti-employer statewide pension plan. The 
City's policy is to fund all pension costs as accrued; such costs to be funded are determined 
annually by the system's actuary. 

Concentration of credit risk 

The City routinely grants credit to utility customers, in accordance with applicable utility 
rate ordinances, all of which are located within the environs of the City. The City does not 
require security deposits for the credit granted to utility customers. Set-up fees are, 
however, assessed by the City when the utility service is provided. 

Risk management 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 
The City carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three years. 

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

K.SA. 9-1401 establishes the depositories which may be used by governmental entities in 
Kansas. The statute requires banks eligible to hold the City's funds have a main or branch 
bank in the county in which the City is located, or in an adjoining county if such institution 
has been designated as an official depository, and the banks provide an acceptable rate of 
return on funds. In addition, K.SA. 9-1402 requires the banks to pledge securities for 
deposits in excess of Federal Depository Insurance Corporation coverage. The City has no 
other policies that would further limit interest rate risk. 

10 



2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 

K.S.A. 12-1675 limits the City's investment of idle funds to time deposits, open accounts, 
and certificates of deposit with allowable financial institutions; U.S. government securities; 
temporary notes; no-fund warrants; repurchase agreements; and the Kansas Municipal 
Investment Pool. The City has no investment policy that would further limit its investment 
choices. 

Concentration of credit risk 

State statutes place no limit on the amount the City may invest in anyone issuer as long as 
the investments are adequately secured under K.s.A. 9-1402 and 9-1405. 

Custodial credit risl. - deposits 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the City's 
deposits may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in 
the possession of an outside party. The City's policy follows applicable state statutes and 
requires deposits to be 100% secured by collateral (pledged securities) valued at market, 
less the amount of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. State 
statutes define the allowable pledged securities. 

At year-end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $3,508,522, with the bank 
balances of such accounts being $3,678,150. Of the bank balances, $709,324 was covered 
by federal depository insurance and the remaining balance of $2,968,826 was covered by 
collateral held by the City's custodial banks in joint custody in the name of the City and its 
banks. The fair value of those pledged securities held by the City'S custodial investment 
agencies was $7,206,243, at December 31,2012. 

The City also had cash on hand of $575 at December 31,2012. 

The City's discretely presented component unit cash and investments at December 31,2012 
consisted of demand deposit and money market checking accounts. At year-end, the 
carrying amount of the discretely presented component unit deposits was $21,779 with the 
bank balances of such accounts being $31,587. The bank balances were entirely covered 
by federal depository insurance coverage at December 31,2012. 

3. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt of the City for the year ended December 31, 
2012: 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 

Date Amount Date of Balance Balance 
Interest of of Final Beginning Reductions/ End 
Rates Issue Issue Maturity of Year Additions Payments of Year 

Series 2002 3.30-4.00 10-1·02 $3,875,000 10·1-17 $ 1,880,000 $ $ 1,880,000 $ 

11 

Intcrest 
Paid 

$ 37,679 



3. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

Date Amount Date of Balance Balance 
Interest of of Final Beginning Reductionsl End Intcrest 

Issue Rates Issue Issue Maturity of Year Additions Payments of Year Paid 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 
Series 2004 3.00-5.25 9-1-04 $4,083,000 10-1-19 $ 2,535,000 $ $ 1,960,000 $ 575,000 $ 62,923 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 
Series 2004-2 2.70-4.30 12-1-04 970,000 11-1-20 105,000 85,000 20,000 2,738 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 
Series A 2006 3.70-4.25 3-1-06 1,520,000 3-1-21 1,140,000 95,000 1,045,000 44,285 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 
Series 2007 4.10-5.25 8-1-07 $4,442,000 10-1-27 3,830,000 180,000 3,650,000 166,249 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 
Series 2008 3.25-4.60 9-15-08 3,175,000 10-1-28 2,705,000 170,000 2,535,000 106,950 

General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, 
Series 2009 2.00-3.10 12-1-09 2~40,000 12-1-16 1,555,000 390,000 1,165,000 40,075 

General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, 
Series 2010 2.00-5.004-15-10 4,055,000 10-01-30 3,865,000 270,000 3,595,000 129,878 

General Obligation 
Bonds, 
Series 2011 2.50-5.40 11-1-11 107,000 10-01-32 107,000 107,000 

General Obligation 
Refunding & 
Improvement 
Bonds, 
Series 2012 2.00-2.00 7-1-12 3,930,000 10-1-19 3,930,000 30,000 3,900,000 19,650 

Water and 
Wastewater 
Utility System 
Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2002 2.50-4.00 10-15-02 3,270,000 10-1-16 1,780,000 330,000 1,450,000 67~15 

Certificates of 
Participation, 
Series 2007 4.00-4.50 11-1-07 590,000 9-1-17 375,000 60,000 315,000 16,575 

Capital Lease 
Obligation, 
Copier 6.929 3-16-07 10,710 6-16-12 999 999 17 

Capital Lease 
Obligation, 
Loader/Backhoe 5.65 12-17-07 73,227 2-5-14 53,278 4,678 48,600 2,822 

Capital Lease 
Obligation, 
Copier 8.47 12-31-08 16,768 1-15-14 8,140 3,573 4,567 553 

Capital lease 
Obligation, 
Copier 12.95 6-14-12 8,260 6-4-17 8,260 550 7,710 522 

Total principal and interest ~9394J7 $3938260 $ 5459 SOD $184178n Sh.2ll.lli 

General obligation bonds 

General obligation bonds payable are serial bonds to be retired through calendar year 2032, 
At December 31,2012, remaining debt service on the bonds is as follows: 

12 



3. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

Year Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 1,822,000 $ 629,615 $ 2,451,615 
2014 1,910,000 572,519 2,482,519 
2015 1,735,000 448,794 2,183,794 
2016 1,805,000 397,869 2,202,869 
2017 1,670,000 346,499 2,016,499 
2018 1,275,000 298,819 1,573,819 
2019 1,270,000 258,006 1,528,006 
2020 925,000 216,344 1,141,344 
2021 705,000 180,964 885,964 
2022 605,000 152,412 757,412 
2023 570,000 127,545 697,545 
2024 465,000 103,515 568,515 
2025 490,000 83,545 573,545 
2026 450,000 62,153 512,153 
2027 470,000 42,035 512,035 
2028 190,000 21,030 211,030 
2029 105,000 11,870 116,870 
2030 110,000 6,600 116,600 
2031 10,000 1,080 11,080 
2032 10,000 540 10,540 

Totals $16,522,000 $ 3,261,154 $-20 553..,154 

Remaining debt service requirements for all general obligation bonds will be paid from the 
debt service fund with future property tax revenues and special assessment taxes except for 
a portion of the Series 2009 issue. The total principal and interest on the Series 2009 issue 
that will be paid from revenues of the Water-Sewer Utility Fund at December 31,2012 are 
$183,404 and $11,536, respectively. 

The Series 2004 bonds maturing in the years 2015 and thereafter, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on October 1,2014, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part on any interest payment date at 100% of the principal amount 
outstanding plus accrued interest thereon to the redemption date. 

The Series 2004-2 bonds maturing in the years 2015 and thereafter, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on November 1,2014, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part on any interest payment date at 100% of the principal amount 
outstanding plus accrued interest thereon to the redemption date. 

The Series 2006 bonds maturing in the years 2017 and there after, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on October 1,2016, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part on any interest payment date at 100% of the principal amount 
outstanding plus accrued interest there on the redemption date. 

13 



3. LONG-TERM DEBT (continned) 

The Series 2007 bonds maturing in the years 2018 and there after, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on October 1,2017, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part on any interest payment date at 100% of the principal amount 
outstanding plus accrued interest there on the redemption date. 

The Series 2008 bonds maturing in the years 2018 and there after, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on October 1, 2017, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part on any interest payment date at 100% of the principal amount 
outstanding plus accrued interest there on the redemption date. 

The Series 2009 bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity dates. 

The Series 2010 bonds maturing in the years 2020 and thereafter, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on October 1,2019, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part, at any time at 100% of the principal amount outstanding plus accrued 
interest there on to the redemption date. 

The Series 2011 bonds maturing in the years 2017 and thereafter, may be called for 
redemption and payment prior to their stated maturity on October I, 2017, and thereafter, 
as a whole or in part, at any time at 100% of the principal amount outstanding plus accrued 
interest there on to the redemption date. 

The Series 2012 bonds are not subject to redemption and payment prior to their stated 
maturity. 

Revenue and refunding revenue bonds 

Revenue and refunding revenue bonds payable are bonds to be retired through calendar 
year 2016. At December 31,2012 debt service to maturity for the refunding revenue bonds 
are as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 340,000 $ 55,765 $ 395,765 
2014 350,000 43,525 393,525 
2015 375,000 30,400 405,400 
2016 385,000 15,400 400,400 

$ 1.450.000 $ 145,020 Ll,52S,020 

On October 15,2002, the City issued $3,270,000 of Water and Wastewater Utility System 
Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 2002, bearing interest from 2.50% to 4.00%, the net 
proceeds of which were used to advance refund the Water and Wastewater Utility System 
Revenue Bonds Series 1996. 

14 



3. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

The Series 2002 Refunding Revenue Bonds are secured by revenues derived from the 
operations of the Water-Sewer Fund. The Series 2002 Refunding Revenue Bonds matnring 
in the years 2013 and thereafter may be called for redemption and payment prior to their 
stated maturity at any time, at the redemption price of 100%, pins accrued interest thereon 
to the redemption date. 

The revenue bond resolution of the 2002 Water and Wastewater Utility System Refunding 
Revenue Bonds provide for deposits to: (a) principal and interest account each month to 
provide for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds as they become due and 
payable, (b) bond reserve account to accumulate to a maximum stated amount to be used 
solely and exclusively for payments of principal and interest of snch bonds for which funds 
might not otherwise be available or may be used to call the bonds for redemption and 
payment prior to their maturity, with a maximum accumulation of $400,000, and (c) 
surplus account to accumulate moneys not required in (a) or (b) above and not required for 
the operation and maintenance of the plant and system for a period of sixty days to be used 
to pay the cost of operation, maintenance and repair, improving, extending or enlarging the 
system or to redeem prior to maturity outstanding bonds of the system. The revenue bond 
resolutions provide for user rates to be established at a level that will generate net operating 
income at an amount not to be less than 125% of the current year principal and interest 
requirement of all currently outstanding indebtedness of the system. At December 31, 
2012, the City was in compliance with these reserve requirements of the revenue bond 
resolutions. 

Certificates of participation 

Certificates of participation will be retired through calendar year 2017. At December 31, 
2012 debt service to maturity for the certificates of participation are as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 55,000 $ 14,175 $ 69,175 
2014 60,000 11,700 71,700 
2015 65,000 9,000 74,000 
2016 65,000 6,075 71,075 
2017 70.000 3,150 73,150 

$ 315.000 $ 44IQQ $ 352 IQQ 

Certificates of Participation, Series 2002, dated March 1,2002, in the amount of $465,000 
were issued pursuant to a lease purchase agreement between the City, as lessee, and Intrust 
Bank, N.A., Wichita, Kansas, as trustee and lessor. The Certificates of Participation were 
issned to finance the acquisition of a recreation facility. 

In November 2007, the City advance refunded Certificates of Participation, Series 2002 by 
issuing Certificates of Participation, Series 2007 and placing a portion of the proceeds in an 
irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide all future debt service payments of the 
Certificates of Participation, Series 2002 as they become due with final payment due 
September 1,2012. 

15 



3. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

Certificates of Participation, Series 2007, dated November 1, 2007, in the amount of 
$590,000 were issued pursuant to a lease purchase agreement between the City, as lessee, 
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N .A., as trustee and lessor. The Certificates 
of Participation were issued to finance improvements to a recreation facility and to advance 
refund the Certificates of Participation, Series 2002. The lease requires semiannual 
payments of interest, with rates varying from 4.0% to 4.5%, and annual principal payments, 
with final payment due September 1,2017. 

Remaining debt service requirements for the certificates of participation will be paid from 
the Recreation Department Fund with fees generated from facility memberships, programs 
and other resources available to the City. 

Capital lease obligations 

In March 2007, the City entered into a lease agreement with a financial institution for 
copying equipment in the amount of $10,710. The lease agreement provides for monthly 
lease payments, including interest, of $203 through June 2012. 

In December 2007, the City entered into a lease agreement with a financial institution for 
the acquisition of a loader/backhoe in the amount of $69,441. The original lease agreement 
provides for annual lease payments, including interest, of $7,500 through February 2011 
and one final payment of $56,749 in February 2012. The lease agreement was amended 
with the terms of the original lease agreement with an extension of the lease maturity to 
February 2014 with a final payment of $45,834. 

In December 2008, the City entered into a lease agreement with a vendor for the 
acquisition of copying equipment in the amount of $16,768. The lease agreement provides 
for monthly lease payments, including interest, of $344 through February 2014. 

The City entered into a lease agreement during 2012 with a vendor for the acquisition of 
copying equipment in the amount of $8,260. The lease agreement provides for monthly 
lease payments, including interest, of $189 through June 2017. 

The capital lease obligations will be retired through calendar year 2017. At December 31, 
2012 the capital lease payments are as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 10,177 $ 3,718 $ 13,895 
2014 45,875 2,917 48,792 
2015 1,746 524 2,270 
2016 1,986 284 2,270 
2017 1,093 42 ~135 

$ 60.877 ~.;l;85 $ 68,3J22 

16 



4. PENSION PLAN 

Plan description 

The City participates in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS), a cost 
sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan as provided by K.S.A. 74-4901, et. 
seq. KPERS provides retirement benefits, life insurance, disability income benefits and 
death benefits. Kansas law establishes and amends benefit provisions. KPERS issues a 
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to KPERS, 611 S. 
Kansas Avenue, Suite 100, Topeka, Kansas 66603-3803 or by calling 1-888-275-5737. 

Funding policy 

K.S.A. 74-4919 establishes the KPERS member-employee contribution rate at 4% of 
covered salary for participants employed prior to July 1, 2009 and at 6% for new 
participants employed July 1,2009 and thereafter. The City collects and remits member
employee contributions according to the provisions of Section 414(h) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. State law provides that the employer contribution rate be determined 
annually based on the results of an annual actuarial valuation. KPERS is funded on an 
actuarial reserve basis. State law sets a limitation on annual increases in the contribution 
rates for KPERS employers. The employer rate established for calendar year 2012 was 
8.34%. Included in this rate is the contribution for Group Death and Disability Insurance 
of 1.0%. There was a moratorium on the collection of Group Death and Disability 
Insurance premiums from April 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012. The City's employer 
contributions to KPERS for the years ending December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were 
$263,685, $247,683, and $227,363, respectively, equal to the statutory required 
contributions for each year. 

5. CAPITAL PROJECT AUTHORIZATIONS 

At December 31, 2012 capital project authorizations compared with project expenditures 
from inception are as follows: 

Country Plaza Villa Addition - Street 
Improvements 

Public Water Supply System Improvements 

6. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Project 
authorizations 

$ 470,668 
402,983 

Expenditures 
project 

inception to 
December 31 , 

2012 

$ 360,027 
402,983 

A summary of interfund transfers by individual fund for 2012 is as follows: 

17 



6. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

General 
Special Street 
Recreation Department 
Park Improvement Reserve 
Equipment Reserve 
Debt Service Fund 
Multi-Year Capital Improvements Plan 
Water-Sewer Utility 
Stormwater 
Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Reserve 
Water/Wastewater Revenue Bond Surplus Reserve 
Water/Wastewater G .0. Bond Debt Service Reserve 

7. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Transfers 
In 

$ 234,435 

116,059 
42,295 

7,000 
246,944 
718,874 

396,927 
264,391 
67 ,108 

$ 2,Q94,Q33 

Transfers 
Out 

$ 800,653 
51,709 

7,000 

258,284 
903,021 

73,366 

$ Z,Q24,Q33 

As provided by K.S.A. 12-5040, the City is required to allow retirees to participate in its 
group health insurance plan. While each retiree is required to pay the full amount of the 
applicable premium, conceptually, the local government is subsidizing the retirees because 
each participant is charged a level premium regardless of age. However, the cost of this 
subsidy, if any, has not been quantified in these financial statements. 

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA), the City makes 
health care benefits available to eligible former employees and their eligible dependents. 
Certain requirements are outlined by the federal government for this coverage. The 
premium is paid entirely by the insured and there is no cost to the City under this program. 

8. ADVANCE REFUNDING 

On July 1,2012, the City entered into an advance refunding transaction whereby it iss ned 
$3,930,000 of General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2012, with 
an interest rate of 2.00%, to advance refund a portion of the City's General Obligation 
Bonds, Series 2002, with interest rates from 3.50 to 3.65%, General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2004, with interest rates from 3.75% to 4.15%, and General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2004-2, with an interest rate of 4.30%. Proceeds from the Series 2012 Refunding 
and Improvement Bonds in the amonnt of $3,556,968 were placed with the City's escrow 
agent to provide for the principal and interest to the call date of October 1, 2012 for 
$1,600,000 of the Series 2002 Bonds maturing from October 1, 2013 through October 1, 
2017, the call date of October 1,2014 for $1,690,000 of the Series 2004 Bonds maturing 

18 



8. ADVANCE REFUNDING (continued) 

from October 1,2015 through October 1,2019, and the call date of November 1,2014 for 
$75,000 of the Series 2004-2 Bonds maturing from November 1,2015 through November 
1,2020. 

The City entered into the refunding transaction for the Series 2002 Bonds, Series 2004 
Bonds and Series 2004-2 Bonds to reduce its total debt service payments over the next 10 
years by $131,169 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values 
of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $126,934. 

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Grant Programs 

The City receives grant funds from various Federal and State agencies. The grant programs 
are subject to audit by agents of the granting authority, the purpose of which is to ensure 
compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of funds. It is management's opinion 
that any liability for reimbursement, which may arise as the result of these audits, would 
not be material to the City's financial statements. 

Construction and Other 

The City had outstanding commitments for software system improvements for the 
wastewater treatment plant of $71,500 and wastewater line improvements of $162,800 as 
of December 31,2012. 

Litigation 

The City is the defendant in certain threatened and pending litigation matters. Management 
has taken the position that it will vigorously defend against these actions. 

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 29,2013, the date on which the 
financial statement was available to be issued. 

19 



REGULATORY -REQUIRED 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



~ 

General Fund 

Special Purpose Funds: 
Special Street 
Law Enforcement 
Library 
Special Liability 
Special Alcohol 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 
(BUDGETED FUNDS ONLy) 

For the year ended December 31, 2012 

Adjustment for Total Expenditures 
Certified Qualifying Budget for Chargeable to 
Budget Budget Credits Comparison Current Year 

$ 5,035,376 $ $ 5,035,376 $ 4,688,561 

441,418 441,418 370,800 
256,800 256,800 112,285 
332,884 332,884 321,215 

39,000 39,000 38,879 
57,535 57,535 7,109 

Special Parks and Recreation 17,580 17 ,580 2,469 
Recreation Department 609,104 609,104 563,365 
Transient Guest Tax 32,000 32,000 23,830 

Debt Service Fund: 
Debt Service 2,131,988 2,131,988 2,127,719 

Business Funds: 
Water-Sewer Utility 2,984,592 2,984,592 2,781,460 
Municipal Pool 107,050 107,050 102,102 
Storrnwater 155,085 155,085 129,994 

Schedule 1 

Variance -
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 346,815 

70,618 
144,515 

11,669 
121 

50,426 
15,111 
45,739 

8,170 

4,269 

203,132 
4,948 

25,091 



Schedule 2 
rage 1 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

(continued on next page) 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

Variance 
2011 Favorable 

Actual Actual Budget (Unfavorable) 

Cash receipts: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes $ 1,590,450 $1,582,452 $1,655,857 $ (73,405) 
Delinquent taxes 84,035 63,809 52,500 11,309 
Motor vehicle and 

recreational vehicle 
taxes 237,570 241,494 242,033 (539) 

Franchise 613,488 611,790 595,472 16,318 
Intergovernmental: 

Countywide sales tax 1,368,229 1,437,749 1,357,000 80,749 
Liquor tax 4,953 4,374 4,573 (199) 

Licenses and permits 75,035 60,230 151,070 (90,840) 
Fines and forfeitures 176,311 194,098 273,450 (79,352) 
Use of money and property 25,586 21,418 13,000 8,418 
Miscellaneous 60,212 62,788 27,725 35,063 
Transfers in 244,969 234,435 263,348 (28,913) 
Reimbursed expenditures 150,802 153,564 265,124 (111,560) 

Total cash receipts 4,631,640 4,668,201 $4901 152 $(232,951) 

Expenditures: 
Administration 161,107 161,336 $ 145,810 $ (15,526) 
Police 1,474,304 1,470,133 1,566,902 96,769 
Park 195,136 188,733 213,210 24,477 
Planning Commission 32,889 36,631 36,060 (571) 
Municipal Court 153,752 178,267 166,321 (11,946) 
Street lighting 76,849 79,898 74,328 (5,570) 
Buildings and grounds 78,264 77,001 70,394 (6,607) 
Special Funds 234,733 202,977 218,421 15,444 

21 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEUDLE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

(continued from previous page) 

Senior Center 
Governmental services 
Information Systems 
Media Specialist 
Miscellaneous 
Inspection 
Employee benefits 
Bond 
Transfers out 

Total expenditures 

Expenditures over cash receipts 
Cancellation of prior 

year encumbrances 
Unencumbered cash 

$ 

2011 
Actual 

21,208 
207,128 
43,393 
22,018 

1,105 
70,065 

1,001,312 
184,546 
782,945 

4,740,754 

(109,114) 

2,703 

$ 

Year ended December 31 , 

Actual 

23,037 
209,084 

36,964 
17,884 
5,983 

64,035 
1,025,945 

110,000 
800,653 

4,688,561 

(20,360) 

5,189 

2012 

Budget 

$ 23,369 
223,561 
40,485 
20,308 
63,609 
89,868 

1,223,184 
119,546 
740,000 

$5,035.376 

Schedule 2 
Page 2 of 35 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 332 
14,477 
3,521 
2,424 

57,626 
25,833 

197,239 
9,546 

(60,653) 

$ 346,815. 

balance, beginning of year 265,241 158,830 $ 134,224 $ 24,606 

Unencumbered cash 
balance, end of year $ 158,830 $ 143.659 

22 

$ 143,65-.2 



Schedule 2 
Page 3 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SPECIAL STREET FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

Variance 
2011 Favorable 

Actual Actual Budget (Unfavorable) 

Cash receipts: 
Motor fuels tax $ 278,219 $ 281,213 $ 278,950 $ 2,263 
Special gasoline tax 126,591 124,299 128,260 (3,961) 
Use of money and property 722 2,110 3,250 (1,140) 
Miscellaneous 13,195 6,109 1,000 5,109 

Total cash receipts 418,727 413,731 $ 411460 $ 227~ 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 112,110 106,164 $ 132,952 $ 26,788 
Utilities and telephone 11 ,832 14,661 13,750 (911) 
Insurance 15,851 16,949 20,000 3,051 
Office expense 840 317 1,000 683 
Meetings and travel 879 353 1,500 1147 
Miscellaneous 5,848 5,695 700 (4,995) 
Uniforms 2,795 907 2,500 1,593 
Materials 59,320 51,773 57,500 5,727 
Contractual 138,081 70,372 96,030 25,658 
Equipment maintenance 38,273 49,400 28,000 (21,400) 
Capital Outlay 1,106 5,000 5,000 
Debt service 2,500 2,500 (2,500) 
Transfers out 77,964 51,709 82,486 ~777 

Total expenditures 467,399 370,800 ~4Hi $ 7Q,618 

Cash receipts over (under) 
expenditures (48,672) 42,931 

Cancellation of prior year 
encumbrances 7,690 313 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
beginning of year 69,190 28,208 $ 29958 $ (] ,750) 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ 28,208 $ 71452 $ $ 71 452 

23 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 

Schedule 2 
Page 4 of35 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual Actual Budget (Unfavorable) 

Cash receipts: 
Ad valorem tax $ 102,279 $ 103,088 $ 108,312 $ (5,224) 
Delinquent tax 5,226 4,014 3,200 814 
Motor vehicle and recreational 

vehicle tax 14,968 15,266 15,301 (35) 
Interest 1,145 736 2,000 (1,264) 
Miscellaneous 2,575 2,131 13,000 (10,869) 

Total cash receipts 126,193 125,235 $-.l4l813 $ (] 6518) 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 117,297 110,360 $ 245,000 $ 134,640 
Miscellaneous 13,589 1,352 1,800 448 
Capital outlay 573 10,000 9,427 

Total expenditures 130,886 112,285 125...6,800 UM.5J5 

Cash receipts over (under) 
expenditures (4,693) 12,950 

Cancellation of prior year 
encumbrances 5,965 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
beginning of year 174,501 175,773 Ul4,981 $ 60J86 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year U15173. US2123 

24 



Schedule 2 
Page 5 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

LIBRARY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Ad valorem tax 
Delinquent tax 
Motor vehicle and recreational 

vehicle tax 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Appropriation to Library Board 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year 

2011 
Actual 

$ 268,482 
13,721 

39,305 

321,508 

321,508 

$ 

25 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

Actual Budget 

$ 271,057 $ 284,320 
10,086 8,400 

~072 40,164 

321,215 $332,884 

321,215 1332884 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (13,263) 
1,686 

(92) 

$ (J J 669) 

$ 11 669 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash receipts: 
Ad valorem tax $ 17,587 $ 32,237 $ 33,019 
Delinquent tax 1,345 805 
Motor vehicle and recreational 

vehicle tax 2,607 2,624 2,629 

Total cash receipts 21,539 35,666 L1i648 

Expenditures: 
Liability insurance 36,000 38,879 $ 39,000 

Expenditures over cash receipts (14,461) (3,213) 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 18,616 4,155 $--.3.352 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year LA15S $ 942 

26 

Schedule 2 
Page 6 of 35 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (782) 
805 

(5) 

$ J8 

$ 121 

$ 803 



Schedule 2 
Page 7 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SPECIAL ALCOHOL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Liquor tax 
Intergovernmental 
Interest 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Prevention and education 

Expenditures over cash receipts 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year 

2011 
Actual 

$ 4,953 

232 

5,1S5 

~S40 

(3,655) 

51,723 

$ 48,Q68 

27 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

Actual Budget 

$ 4,374 $ 4,573 
1,500 

142 350 

6,016 $ 4,923 

7,109 L5],535 

(1,093) 

48,068 $ 52,612 

:L46}215 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (199) 
1,500 
(20S) 

$ 1,093 

$,30426 

$ (4.544) 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash receipts: 
Liquor tax $ 4,953 $ 4,374 $ 4,573 
Interest 65 38 312 
Donations 300 

Total cash receipts 5,018 4,412 ~,185 

Expenditures: 
Miscellaneous 9,373 1,550 $ 3,600 
July 4th (fish) 570 750 
Capital Outlay 12,773 
Education connection 484 349 457 

Total expenditures 9,857 2,469 $ J7,i8J} 

Cash receipts over (under) 
expenditures (4,839) 1,943 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
beginning of year 16,997 12,158 $ 12,395 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ 12 158 $ 14,10] 

28 

Schedule 2 
Page 8 of 35 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (199) 
(274) 
(300) 

$ GTI) 

$ 2,050 
180 

12,773 
108 

jUilU 

L lm) 



Schedule 2 
Page 90f35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

(continued on next page) 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash receipts: 
Program fees $ 78,488 $ 72,147 $ 88,850 
Admissions/membership fees 43,113 46,691 52,000 
Activity Center concessions 3,274 3,824 5,500 
P-C concessions 1,168 856 4,000 
Latchkey program fees 271,029 302,688 284,058 
Interest 731 421 750 
Miscellaneous 3,858 2,574 7,916 
Ball League 2,065 
Transfers in 117,472 116,059 132,059 

Total cash receipts 519.133 547,325 $ 575 J 33. 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 323,481 342,859 $ 405,014 
Telephone 3,649 4,185 3,800 
Utilities 19,881 22,878 19,790 
Office expense 6,459 7,346 9,550 
Equipment maintenance 4,196 2,562 6,450 
Materials 2,915 3,875 2,600 
Postage 1,561 1,228 1,800 
Miscellaneous 1,215 1,719 500 
Uniforms 279 400 
Training/education/fees 1,049 2,068 2,890 
Insurance 3,292 6,548 3,600 
Building maintenance 15,757 4,062 9,000 
Activity Center concessions 3,615 3,984 4,000 
P-C concessions 4,702 603 3,025 
P-C utilities 5,033 5,535 6,075 
P-C Sports Complex 4,464 3,000 
Latchkey program 21,703 40,296 22,000 
Programs 21,040 23,211 22,035 

29 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (16,703) 
(5,309) 
(1,676) 
(3,144) 
18,630 

(329) 
(5,342) 
2,065 

(16,000) 

$ !27 808) 

$ 62,155 
(385) 

(3,088) 
2,204 
3,888 

(1,275) 
572 

(1,219) 
121 
822 

(2,948) 
4,938 

16 
2,422 

540 
(1,464) 

(18,296) 
(1,176) 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

(continued from previous page) 

Year ended December 31 , 
2012 

Schedule 2 
Page 10 of 35 

2011 
Actual Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget (Unfavorable) 

Debt service 
Transfers out 

Total expenditures 

Expenditures over cash receipts 
Cancellation of prior year 

encumbrances 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year 

$ 73,775 $ 78,663 
7,000 7,000 

520,323 563,365 

(1,190) (16,040) 

4,146 708 

112,447 115,403 

$115403 $100,071 

30 

$ 76,575 
7,000 

$ 609104 

U1!.5,079 

$ 71.108. 

$ (2,088) 

$ 45,739 

$ 10.324 

$ 28,963 



Schedule 2 
Page 11 of35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

TRANSIENT GUEST TAX FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash receipts: 
Transient guest tax $ 10,375 $ 41,942 $ 24,000 
Interest 14 62 

Total cash receipts 10,389 42,004 $ 24,000 

Expenditures: 
Tourism and convention promotion 23,830 $-.32+QD-Q 

Cash receipts over expenditures 10,389 18,174 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 10,389 $ 8,00Q 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ I Q,382 :Ii 28,563 

31 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 17,942 
62 

$ 18,004 

$ 8.170 

$ 2.389 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Schedule 2 
Page 12 of35 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Interest $ 11 $ 23 
Miscellaneous 3,330 3,564 

Total cash receipts 3,341 3,587 

Expenditures: 
Contractual services 5,008 4,243 

Expenditures over cash receipts (1,667) (656) 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 4,549 5,205 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year $ 2,882 $ 4,5-=12 

32 



Schedule 2 
Page 13 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

PROGRAM FOR THE AGED FUND 

SCHEDUEL OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Intergovernmental 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Contractual services 
Commodities 

Total expenditures 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

33 

Year ended December 31 , 
2012 2011 

27,695 
6,681 

624 

35,000 

$ 35,000 

27,625 
6,780 

595 

35,000 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Schedule 2 
Page 14of35 

Year ended December 31, 

Cash receipts: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

34 

2012 2011 

$ 672 $ 425 
394,364 43,116 

395,036 43,541 

85,931 23,188 

309,105 20,353 
104,325 83,972 

$ 413,43Q :Ii !Q4,325 



Schedule 2 
Page 15 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

CITY LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Interest $ 53 $ 84 
Miscellaneous 94 

Total cash receipts 147 84 

Expenditures: 
Miscellaneous 

Cash receipts over expenditures 147 84 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 18,157 18,073 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year $ 18,304 $ 18,151 

35 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

HAYSVILLE DISASTER FUND 

ScheduJe2 
Page 16 of 35 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Interest 

Expenditures: 
Contractual services 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

36 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

$ 6 

6 
2,071 

$ 9 

9 
2,062 

$ 2.071 



Schedule 2 
Page 17 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ACT GRANT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Intergovernmental - State grant $ 2,040 $ 3,000 
Donations 211 
Interest 14 19 

Total cash receipts 2,054 3,230 

Expenditures: 
Commodities 2,465 493 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures (411) 2,737 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 3,932 1,195 

Unencnmbered cash balance, end of year $ 3,521 :Ii 3,232 

37 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

SPECIAL HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Schedule 2 
Page 18 of 35 

Year ended December 31, 

Cash receipts: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

U nencnmbered cash balance, end of year 

38 

2012 2011 

$ 196 

196 

66,000 

(65,804) 
72,551 

$ 6,747 

$ 328 
--.l.,609 

3,937 

3,937 
68,614 



Schedule 2 
Page 19 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 

Cash receipts: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

39 

2012 2011 

$ 90 
44 

134 

2,349 

(2,215) 
32,537 

:Ii 30.322 

$ 149 
76 

225 

225 
32,312 

:Ii 32.537 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

P ARK IMPROVEMENT RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Schedule 2 
Page 20 of 35 

Year ended December 31, 

Cash recei pts: 
Use of money and property 
Miscellaneous 
Transfers in 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures 
Cancellation of prior year encumbrances 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

40 

2012 2011 

$ 114 

42,295 

42,409 

45,722 

(3,313) 

33,378 

$ 3Q,Q65 

$ 152 
8 

45,133 

45,293 

30,978 

14,315 
2,380 

16,683 

$ 33,318 



Schedule 2 
Page 21 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 

Cash receipts: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Transfers in 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

41 

2012 2011 

$ 1,093 
41,556 

7,000 

49,649 

62,004 

(12,355) 
385,068 

$ 372,713 

$ 1,267 
8,805 

110,000 

120,072 

__ 7,-",959 

112,113 
272,955 

~3115.o68 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash receipts: 
Ad valorem tax $ 464,707 $ 474,510 $ 486,398 
Delinquent tax 22,040 17,663 2,500 
Motor vehicle and recreational 

vehicle tax 67,960 69,360 69,520 
Special assessments 1,219,304 1,217,587 1,180,908 
Use of money and property 3,753 2,319 4,500 
Miscellaneous 5,192 14,327 5,665 
Transfers in 248,717 246,944 248,175 

Total cash receipts 2,031,673 2,042,710 $1,997 .666 

Expenditures: 
Bond principal 1,487,029 1,633,603 $1,603,603 
Bond interest 570,567 494,116 528,085 
Commission and postage 300 

Total expenditures ,:b057,596 2,127,719 $2,131.988 

Expenditures over cash receipts (25,923) (85,009) 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 170,951 145,028 $ 134.322 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ 145,Q2J3, $ 60,01.2 

42 

Schedule 2 
Page 22 of 35 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable ) 

$ (11 ,888) 
15,163 

(160) 
36,679 
(2,181) 
8,662 

(1,231) 

$ 45,044 

$ (30,000) 
33,969 

300 

:!LA,269 

$ 10,706 



Schedule 2 
Page 23 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

MULTI-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31 , 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Proceeds from general obligation bonds $ $ 107,000 
Fees 8,770 
Interest 842 2,605 
Miscellaneous 40,267 13,129 
Transfers in 718,874 684,115 

Total cash receipts 768,753 806,849 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlays 774,688 739,594 
Transfers out 258,284 256,026 

Total expenditures 1,032,972 995,620 

Expenditures over cash receipts (264,219) (188,771) 
Cancellation of prior year encumbrances 48,941 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 327,962 516,733 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year Lil2,6M $ 327,262 

43 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

Schedule 2 
Page 24 of35 

HAYSVILLE ACTIVITY CENTER ACQUISITION PROJECT FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Interest $ 6 $ 9 

Expenditures: 
Debt service 

Cash receipts over expenditures 6 9 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 2,006 1,997 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year $ 2,012 :Ii 2,QQ6 

44 



Schedule 2 
Page 25 0(35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

BOND SERIES 2012 FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 

Expenditnres: 
Capital outlays - water system improvements 
Debt issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

45 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

$ 402,983 

400,000 
2,983 

402,983 

$ 

$ 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

TEMPORARY NOTES 2012 FUND 

Schedule 2 
Page 26 of 35 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Interest 
Proceeds from temporary notes 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditnres: 
Conntry Plaza Villas improvements 
Debt issuance costs 

Total expenditures 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

46 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

$ 187 $ 
406,000 

406,187 

354,871 
4,655 

359,526 

46,661 

$ 46,66] 



Schedule 2 
Page 27 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

WATER - SEWER UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

(continned on next page) 

Year ended December 31 , 
2012 

Variance 
2011 Favorable 

Actual Actual Budget (Unfavorable) 

Cash receipts: 
Water Department: 

Charges for services $ 846,056 $ 862,020 $ 831,242 $ 30,778 
Set up fees 12,930 12,340 18,000 (5,660) 
Transfer fees 990 690 1,425 (735) 
Tap fees 20,175 23,000 55,000 (32,000) 
Penalties 19,146 18,682 18,000 682 
Sales tax 7,878 8,584 5,283 3,301 
Water protection fees 9,732 10,705 13,220 (2,515) 
Interest on investments 878 464 1,500 (l,036) 
Bulk water sales 150 312 312 
Temporary Service 274 220 220 
Miscellaneous 7,882 6,847 8,000 (1,153) 

Sewer Department: 
Charges for services 952,634 1,097,524 1,088,001 9,523 
Sewer fees 656,643 666,062 657,391 8,671 
Tap fees 2,500 3,500 15,000 (11,500) 
Interest on investments 7,506 4,849 15,000 (10,151) 
Miscellaneous 10,733 54,126 6,000 48,126 
Transfers in 66,052 

Total cash recei pts 2,622,159 2,769,925 $ 21:13062 $ 2~ 

Expenditures: 
Water Department: 

Personnel serv ices 356,144 372,251 $ 382,878 $ 10,627 
Utilities and telephone 64,731 73,099 67,800 (5,299) 
Office expense 4,164 2,103 9,950 7,847 
Equipment maintenance 26,474 29,700 25,000 (4,700) 
Materials 126,930 102,301 100,000 (2,301) 
Postage 11,634 13,264 12,400 (864) 
Training/education/travel 3,750 1,764 3,360 1,596 
Uniforms 4,886 3,216 5,000 1,784 
Insurance 17,344 19,854 20,000 146 
Sales tax 8,119 8,505 5,300 (3,205) 
Water protection fees 10,898 11,232 13,220 1,988 
Clean water fees 10,005 9,568 10,000 432 
Contractual services 53,577 48,944 43,400 (5,544) 
Miscellaneous 7,325 8,814 6,500 (2,314) 

47 



Schedule 2 
Page 28 of35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

WATER - SEWER UTILITY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

(continned from previous page) 

Year ended December 31, 

Variance 
2011 Favorable 

Actual Actual Budget (Unfavorable) 

Project expense $ 108,343 $ $ 225,000 $ 225,000 
Capital outlay 46,885 21,882 20,200 (1,682) 
Transfers to other funds 96,163 100,097 117,083 16,986 
Transfers to reserve funds 15,000 
Debt service 2,500 2,500 (2,500) 

Sewer Department: 
Personnel services 406,399 543,302 442,990 (100,312) 
Utilities and telephone 156,555 157,593 173,000 15,407 
Office expense 4,434 1,830 3,300 1,470 
Equipment maintenance 55,036 69,893 75,000 5,107 
Plant expense 7,000 1,637 16,000 14,363 
Materials 65,427 75,043 83,000 7,957 
Postage 6,710 7,688 9,500 1,812 
Training/education/travel 3,079 1,888 5,650 3,762 
Uniforms 4,996 2,898 4,000 1,102 
Insurance 33,385 37,815 50,000 12,185 
Contractual services 114,973 92,058 156,250 64,192 
Miscellaneous 10,302 9,859 28,000 18,141 
Project expense 18,316 71,500 52,987 (18,513) 
Capital outlay 137,374 73,938 185,200 111,262 
Transfers to other funds 547,146 538,533 632,624 94,091 
Transfers to reserve funds 60,000 264,391 (264,391) 
Debt service 2,500 2500 (2500) 

Total expenditures 2,608,504 2,781.460 $ 2984592 $ 203132 

Cash receipts over (under) 
expenditures 13,655 (11,535) 

Cancellation of prior year 
encumbrances 3,789 7,574 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
beginning of year 301,196 318,640 $ 451 j3Q $ (I 32,,8.29) 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ 318&<I() $ 314 672 $ 20Q,oQQ ~ 11;1,67.Q 

48 



Schedule 2 
Page 29 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

MUNICIPAL POOL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash recei pts: 
Admission charges $ 57,821 $ 61,235 $ 56,200 
Swimming lesson charges 11,705 12,192 11,000 
Concession sales 12,299 17,664 20,000 
Use of money and property 8,469 9,789 9,100 
Miscellaneous 826 253 750 
Transfers in ~OOO 10,000 

Total cash receipts 101,120 101,133 $ 107,050 

Expenditures: 
Personnel services 63,835 67,233 $ 66,125 
Utilities and telephone 9,370 9,980 9,750 
Office expense 2,610 2,587 2,975 
Equipment maintenance 3,947 915 2,600 
Building maintenance 4,519 4,157 5,000 
Materials 8,271 6,876 7,500 
Concessions 5,548 8,903 12,000 
Miscellaneous 1 ,370 1,451 1,100 

Total expenditures 99,470 102,102 ,$ 107,050 

Cash receipts over (under) 
ex pendi tures 1,650 (969) 

Cancellation of prior year 
encumbrances 24 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
beginning of year 2,486 4,160 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ 4 16.il ,$ 3,121 

49 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 5,035 
1,192 

(2,336) 
689 

(497) 
(10,000) 

$ 15,917) 

$ (1,108) 
(230) 
388 

1,685 
843 
624 

3,097 
(351) 

,$ 4,948 

$ 4,160 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

STORMWATER FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
ACTUAL AND BUDGET - REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 

2011 
Actual Actual Budget 

Cash receipts: 
Stormwater fees $ 141,165 $ 143,808 $ 140,000 
Interest on investments 201 153 
Miscellaneous 690 685 

Total cash recei pts 142,056 144,646 $ 140 000 

Expenditures: 
Personnel services 34,012 33,040 $ 30,521 
Capital outlay 41,274 
Miscellaneous 16,971 23,588 4,030 
Transfers out 82,327 73,366 79,260 

Total expenditures 133,310 129,994 t.lii08.5. 

Cash receipts over expenditures 8,746 14,652 
Cancellation of prior year 

encumbrances 920 4 
Unencumbered cash balance, 

beginning of year 6,946 16,612 $ 150as. 

Unencumbered cash balance, 
end of year $ ]6,612 :I> 31,268 

50 

Schedule 2 
Page 30 of 35 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 3,808 
153 
685 

$ 4,646 

$ (2,519) 
41,274 

(19,558) 
5,894 

$ 25.091 

$ 1.527 



Schedule 2 
Page 31 of35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

WATER/W ASTEWATER REVENUE BOND RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Transfers in $ 396,927 $ 394,098 

Expenditures: 
Revenue bond principal 330,000 315,000 
Revenue bond interest and commission 67 ,315 78,025 

Total expenditures 397,315 393,025 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditures (388) 1,073 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 99,329 98,256 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year $ 28241 $ 22,322 

51 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

WATERIWASTEWATER REVENUE BOND EMERGENCY 
AND DEPRECIATION RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Schedule 2 
Page 32 of35 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

Cash receipts: 
Transfers in $ $ 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 400,000 400,000 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year $ 400.000 :Ii 400.000 

52 



Schedule 2 
Page 33 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

WATERIWASTEWATER REVENUE BOND SURPLUS RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Transfers in 

Expenditures: 
Transfers out 

Cash receipts over (under) expenditnres 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

53 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

$ 264,391 

264,391 

$ 264.391 

$ 

66,052 

(66,052) 
_-"66",,,:052 

$ 



CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

W ATERIW ASTER GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Schedule 2 
Page 34 of 35 

Year ended December 31, 

Cash receipts: 
Transfers in 

Expenditures: 
General obligation bond principal 
General obligation bond interest and commission 

Total expenditures 

Expenditures over cash receipts 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

54 

2012 2011 

$ 67,108 

61,397 
6,309 

67,706 

(598) 
11,284 

$ 10.686 

62,971 
7,569 

70,540 

(473) 
11 ,757 

:Ii 11.284 



Schedule 2 
Page 35 of 35 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 

SCHEUDLE OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES -
REGULATORY BASIS 

Cash receipts: 
Collections on health insurance premiums 
Interest 

Total cash receipts 

Expenditures: 
Claims paid 
Fixed costs - insurance premiums 
Administrative fees 

Total expenditures 

Cash receipts over expenditures 
Unencumbered cash balance, beginning of year 

Unencumbered cash balance, end of year 

55 

Year ended December 31, 
2012 2011 

$ 527,594 
944 

528,538 

318,912 
130,662 

18,274 

467,848 

60,690 
99,477 

$ 160,167 

$ 521,231 
721 

521,952 

339,944 
136,830 

19,479 

496,253 

25,699 
73,778 

$ 22,;177 



     

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT - 7106 S BROADWAY/ P.O. BOX 404 
 HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 67060 – (316) 529-5922   (316) 529-5923 – FAX 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  The Honorable Bruce Armstrong, Mayor 
  Haysville City Council Members 
 

FROM: Georgie Carter, Recreation Director 
 

DATE: August 19, 2013 
 

RE:  Air Conditioner Replacement 
 
 
We had an AC unit at the Activity Center quit working.  After a service call it was discovered that the 
compressor needs to be replaced and the system recharged; this system has the old R-22 Freon so I 
checked pricing on the cost of a new R-410A system.   
 
The bids below are for a new 15 Seer, 5 Ton, 3 Phase condenser unit.  I am recommending purchasing 
a new unit from DooAll Services LLC for $3,938.33. The price includes removal of the old unit from 
the roof of the Activity Center and all labor and materials for the new installation. 
  
$928.00 will be paid from funds the Recreation Department had put aside in Fund 81 Equipment 
Reserve with the remaining $3,010.33 being paid from the Recreation Department‘s budget. This is 
before you for your consideration. 
 
 
 DooAll Services LLC  Rheem: 5 Ton, 15 Seer 410A 3 Phase Condenser $3,938.33 
      2 yrs labor, 5 yrs parts and compressor 
 
  
 Michael Watson H&C  Rheem: 5 Ton, 13 Seer 410A 3 Phase Condenser  $4,207.00
      2 yrs labor, 5 yrs parts and compressor 
 
  
 Dan’s Heating & Cooling  Trane: 5 Ton, 13 Seer 410A 3 Phase Condenser $4,776.04 

    5 yrs labor, 5 yrs parts 
     



     

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT - 7106 S BROADWAY/ P.O. BOX 404 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 67060 – (316) 529-5922   (316) 529-5923 – FAX 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  The Honorable Mayor Bruce Armstrong 
  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Georgie Carter, Recreation Director 
 
DATE: August 19, 2013 
 
RE:  Haysville Aviators Baseball Agreement 
 
 
Attached is the contract agreement between the City of Haysville and the new Haysville Aviators 
Baseball Team for the use of Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex for the 2014 summer. 
This is before you for your consideration. 

 













 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
401 S. Jane-P.O. Box 404-Haysville, Kansas 67060 

(316) 529-5940~Fax (316) 529-5945 
www.haysville-ks.com 

 
 
 
To:  The Honorable Mayor, Bruce Armstrong 
  Haysville City Councilmembers 
 
From:  Randal Dorner 
  City of Haysville 
  Public Works Director 
 
Date:  August 23, 2013 
 
Re:  Truck #16/International 
 

The City of Haysville has been looking at upgrading/replacing Truck #16.  It is a 1975 Tandem, 18 cubic 
yard dump truck. It has served the City for over 25 years.  It was here through the 1991 and 1999 tornados, the wind 
storms in the 90’s and 2003 as well as the ice storms of the 90’s and 2000’s hauling debris to Public Works.  This 
truck has also hauled dirt for numerous projects and picked up salt from Hutchinson for ice control.  It has also 
hauled our transport trailer that carries our heavy equipment. 

Major problems occurred last winter with clutch assembly and hydraulic leaks. Both the truck and the bed 
need major work. We had Inland Truck come and review it for DOT compliance.  Quotes to bring the truck into 
compliance were around $25,000 without disassembling anything.   

We have been looking through several truck equipment sales fliers as well as sales magazines. We have 
found and researched numerous dump trucks.  With the loads that we carry, we’re looking for a front load capacity 
with a minimum of 13,000 lbs. or better and a rear load capacity of 45,000 lbs. or better and a minimum of 450 HP 
engine. We have looked at trucks not only from Kansas, but Oklahoma and Arkansas as well.  We have also looked 
at new dump trucks with these specifications.  Peter Built, Kenworth and Sterling have all quoted a base price of 
$150,000 to 160,000, depending on cab & chasse. The bed also was quoted around $10,000 to 20,000 depending on 
size and options. 

We have located a truck, a cab & chasse in Wichita at Ireland Sales with 337,000 miles on it. The life 
expectancy of this vehicle is between 900,000 and 1,000,000 miles. The dealer will prep and install new Davis 
Dump Body with rear hitch and lights for a total price of $73,400.  This is a 2009 Kenworth T800, 475 HP 
caterpillar diesel, 10 speed transmission that meets all of the other specifications for the City of Haysville.  Ireland 
Sales has came down and looked at the International, Truck #16 and determined there is little to no trade-in value. 
 
We are asking authorization to purchase this truck package from Ireland Sales, LLC in Wichita for the above listed 
total price of $73,400. 
  
 
     
Randal Dorner 
City of Haysville 
Public Works Director 



 
 
 
 

   CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
401 S. Jane-P.O. Box 404-Haysville, Kansas 67060 

(316) 529-5940~Fax (316) 529-5945 
www.haysville-ks.com 

 
 
To:  The Honorable Mayor, Bruce Armstrong 

  Haysville City Councilmembers 

From:  Randal Dorner 

  City of Haysville 

  Public Works Director 

Date:  August 23, 2013 

Re:  Crack Filling Machine 

 

 
The City of Haysville has been looking at crack filling melter machines.  We have looked at new 
and used alike for continuing maintenance on city streets.  We have checked rental costs of a 
machine and received quotes of $1450-1500 weekly, in which there is a 3-4 week waiting 
process depending on the weather. 
 
In previous years, the City has done the prep work and hired the crack filling done by a 
contractor.  Scheduling with contractors following the prep work, along with having favorable 
weather, is often difficult to achieve timely.  Without timely filling of cracks, the prep work may 
have to be repeated due to vegetation growing back in the cracks.  With City forces doing their 
own crack filling, it would follow right behind prep work with no waiting time on contractors. 
 
Looking at new machines, a Cimline 150 is $41,070 and a Kraftco 125 is $45,000.  We have 
located a used 2008 Cimline, diesel powered engine, magma 150, heated hose and self loader 
with extremely low hours (600).  This crack filling machine, with City discounts, is available for 
$23,000. 
 
We are asking authorization to purchase this machine from McConnell & Associates for the total 
price of $23,000. 
  
 
     
Randal Dorner 
City of Haysville 
Public Works Director 



 

HAYSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TO:  MAYOR ARMSTRONG & COUNCIL 

FROM:  CHIEF J. WHITFIELD 

SUBJECT:  VEHICLE DISPOSAL 

DATE:  AUGUST 26, 2012 

CC:  WILL BLACK, CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

After the purchase of two new Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles, we were approached to see if we 
would consider donating a vehicle to another police department which is currently in need of 
a vehicle.  The request was to make a donation to the City of Leon.  The community is located 
in Butler County, and has a population of approximately 690 people.  The police department 
there consists of 3 part time officers and 6 reserve officers.  I talked with their Chief and he 
expressed the need for the donation even with the number of miles and condition of our 
vehicle.  The vehicle we would like to propose donating is a 2005 Ford Crown Victoria (Car 04-
05) with approximately 122,000 miles on it.  The trade in value on that vehicle according to 
Kelley Blue Book is $1,937, with a private party sale price of $3087.  In the past our used cars 
are disposed of at auction and will bring approximately $1000 or less.   

Our second vehicle we would like to take to the auto auction.  It is a 2000 Ford Crown Victoria 
(Car 09-00) with approximately 170,000 miles on it. 

We are requesting approval to dispose of the vehicles in the manner described above.   

If you have questions please contact me at 529-5912 or by e-mail at jwhitfield@haysville-
ks.com .  

Thank you for your consideration of this subject. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Jeffrey W. Whitfield       
Chief of Police 
Haysville Police Department 
200 W. Grand 
Haysville, Kansas   67060 
316.529.5939 Voice 316.529.5910 Fax 

mailto:jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com
mailto:jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com


 

jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com 

mailto:jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com


 

HAYSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TO:  MAYOR ARMSTRONG & COUNCIL 

FROM:  CHIEF J. WHITFIELD 

SUBJECT:  EMERGENCY VEHICLE EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 

DATE:  AUGUST 26, 2012 

CC:  WILL BLACK, CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

After the purchase of two new Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles, we are also updating and replacing 
outdated emergency equipment on the vehicles.  The equipment would include light bars, 
cages, and switch boxes.  We sent out 3 bid requests to get the equipment purchased and 
installed in the vehicles.  The price below indicates the price for all of the equipment and 
installation for both 2013 Chevy Tahoes. 

Copstuff, Mulvane   Equipment and installation in (2) 2013 Chevy Tahoes
 $11,433.00 

Ka-Comm, Salina   Equipment and installation in (2) 2013 Chevy Tahoes
 $14,363.12 

Pursuit Optics, Garden Plain  Equipment and installation in (2) 2013 Chevy Tahoes
 No bid   

We are requesting approval to purchase the equipment and installation of the emergency 
equipment for both 2013 Chevy Tahoes from Copstuff of Mulvane, Kansas in the amount of 
$11,433.00.  Funding for this purchase will be from the Federal Law Enforcement Trust Fund. 

If you have questions please contact me at 529-5912 or by e-mail at jwhitfield@haysville-
ks.com .  

Thank you for your consideration of this subject. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Jeffrey W. Whitfield       
Chief of Police 
Haysville Police Department 

mailto:jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com
mailto:jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com


 

200 W. Grand 
Haysville, Kansas   67060 
316.529.5939 Voice 316.529.5910 Fax 
jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com 

mailto:jwhitfield@haysville-ks.com


APPMNTRP   8/23/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   10:36        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        10 A & E ANALYTICAL                                       360.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       177 ADVANCED LOCK & KEY                                    110.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                         279.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       290 AMERI-GRAPHICS SPECIAL T                               381.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       490 AT&T                                                 3,923.93-                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       495 AT&T MOBILITY                                           46.92                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       550 AUTOZONE INC                                         1,117.23                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       777 BIG TOOL STORE                                         110.39                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       790 BINGHAM SAND &                                       2,500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       798 BLACK EAGLE MARTIAL ARTS                               375.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                               21.12                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1010 CARLSON HYDRAULICS                                      48.12                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1011 CARO CONSTRUCTION CO INC                             1,402.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1155 CINTAS CORPORATION                                     474.58                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1235 COCA-COLA BTLG OF MID-AME                              145.37                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1313 COPSTUFF                                             1,025.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1638 BARRIER                                                995.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1674 E GRAF-X INC                                           930.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                    81.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2187 GEORGE  BOWERMAN & NOEL                              5,100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2243 G-KNOWS WELDING                                        460.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2246 HAMPEL OIL                                           9,954.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2500 HAC DBA HOMELAND                                       515.88                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 HURTIG BECKY                                           100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/23/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   10:36        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                   247.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                              4,810.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE &                                  1,038.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3075 KDHE BUREAU OF WATER                                    60.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3080 KDHE -CERTIFICATE FEES                                  50.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3085 KDHE -DIV OF ENVIRONMENT                               487.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3175 KS DIV ACCTS & REPORTS                                 150.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                        214.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3435 KEN'S PRINTING                                         327.18                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3495 KONE INC                                               208.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUS SYS                                 165.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                208.07                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3662 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN                                  162,808.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES INC                           24,881.23                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3848 MASSCO INC                                             163.38                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3857 MAUGHAN & MAUGHAN LLC                                1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4370 OFFICE DEPOT                                         1,848.97                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES                             1,386.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4465 PAVING MAINT SUPPLY                                  1,119.95                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                           1,184.03                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4540 PHILLIPS 66 - CONOCO-76                                 94.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4668 POWERS BRUCE                                            35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL                               155.04                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4845 QUALIFICATION TARGETS INC                              139.88                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                      554.27                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/23/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   10:36        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5220 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                  323.64                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                   1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC                             2,227.35                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER CO                                   1,133.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5648 SPRINT                                                 180.32                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                              432.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERV                            1,080.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                           82.38                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY                                     103.65                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6310 WAMPO                                                5,230.21                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                        30.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6600 WICHITA STAMP & SEAL INC                                31.33                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       688.85                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10140 MCKELVEY TRACI                                         176.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
    201050 DEAL CHRISTOPHER & MONICA                              500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   239,263.84                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          27,899.01                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                         171,934.38                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                           8,076.35                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              524.14                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                             337.67                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                           8,357.91                                                                                                                                                                                                        
27         SPECIAL LI                           6,250.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28         SPECIAL AL                             147.81                                                                                                                                                                                                        
29         OFFICE EQU                           4,810.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           3,153.97                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                                2.39                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33         FEDERAL LA                           1,040.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                           6,730.21                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   8/23/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   10:36        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              239,263.84                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/11/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          135.03               135.03               135.03  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL          438.85               438.85               438.85  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL          101.27               101.27               101.27  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
           4 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           67.51                67.51                67.51  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           5 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           13.50                13.50                13.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
           6 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           13.50                13.50                13.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL          114.03               114.03               114.03  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
           8 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           13.50                13.50                13.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
           9 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           13.50                13.50                13.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
          10 I                       MONTHLY PHONE BILL           33.73                33.73                33.73  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      944.42               944.42               944.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
CREDIT2013 1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PHONE BILL CREDIT           476.18-              476.18-              476.18- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT          1547.57-             1547.57-             1547.57- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT           357.13-              357.13-              357.13- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
           4 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT           238.09-              238.09-              238.09- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           5 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT            47.62-               47.62-               47.62- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
           6 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT            47.62-               47.62-               47.62- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT           404.75-              404.75-              404.75- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
           8 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT            47.62-               47.62-               47.62- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
           9 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT            47.62-               47.62-               47.62- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
          10 I                       PHONE BILL CREDIT           119.04-              119.04-              119.04- 01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     3333.24-             3333.24-             3333.24-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2388.82-             2388.82-             2388.82- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     295.72               295.72               295.72  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           5 I                       MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     104.91               104.91               104.91  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      400.63               400.63               400.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     400.63               400.63               400.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1011 CARO CONSTRUCTION CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
13-524     1 I  8/27/2013  7/08/2013 REPLACE FLASHING STORM     1402.00              1402.00              1402.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2012               BLDG & GROUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1402.00              1402.00              1402.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451641895  4 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451644442  4 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.22                45.22                45.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1313 COPSTUFF                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
82713      1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 REMOVE & REPLACE LIGHTB     400.00               400.00               400.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       REWIRE TAHOE ANTENNA &      150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       REPAIR LIGHT & SIREN SW      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       DASH MOUNT RADIOS 5EA       125.00               125.00               125.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2007               POLICE RADIO REPAIR                                                                                                                                          
           5 I                       REMOTE MOUNT RADIOS 2EA     300.00               300.00               300.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2007               POLICE RADIO REPAIR                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1025.00              1025.00              1025.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1025.00              1025.00              1025.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12689220   1 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT      81.00                81.00                81.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      81.00                81.00                81.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2187 GEORGE  BOWERMAN & NOEL  PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
5565       1 I  8/27/2013  8/02/2013 FINAL BILLING 2012 AUDI    5100.00              5100.00              5100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2041               SP FUNDS AUDIT FEES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5100.00              5100.00              5100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90495863   1 I  8/27/2013  8/16/2013 GASOLINE 1475GAL           4970.75              4970.75              4970.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2010               POLICE GASOLINE & OIL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4970.75              4970.75              4970.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES            10.94                10.94                10.94  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES            43.88                43.88                43.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES            16.47                16.47                16.47  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2015               GEN GOVT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       71.29                71.29                71.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      71.29                71.29                71.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
82713      1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 B WHEELOCK 2012/4785         50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       S MCFAUL 2013/2417           50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE & MOWING INC                                                                                                                                                                                              
39131      1 I  8/27/2013  8/01/2013 MOWING 425 CLINTON           48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39137      1 I  8/27/2013  8/05/2013 MOWING 1515 HANNAH           48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39138      1 I  8/27/2013  8/05/2013 MOWING 249 TROUT             65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39139      1 I  8/27/2013  8/05/2013 MOWING 6406 OSAGE            48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       HAULING FEES 6406 OSAGE      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       93.00                93.00                93.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
39140      1 I  8/27/2013  8/05/2013 MOWING 710 ALEXANDER         48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       HAULING FEES 710 ALEXAN      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       93.00                93.00                93.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
39178      1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 MOWING 6402 S SENECA        170.00               170.00               170.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39187      1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 MOWING 1423 ASPEN            65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39188      1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 MOWING 329 S GERMAN          48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39259      1 I  8/27/2013  8/14/2013 MOWING 400 SLADE             93.00                93.00                93.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       HAULING LIMBS               202.50               202.50               202.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      295.50               295.50               295.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
39260      1 I  8/27/2013  8/14/2013 MOWING 600 E GRAND           65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
39261      1 I  8/27/2013  8/14/2013 MOWING 432 E GRAND           48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1038.50              1038.50              1038.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3175 DIVISION OF ACCOUNTS & REPORTS                                                                                                                                                                                              
82713      1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 AUDITOR'S REPORT FILING     150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2041               SP FUNDS AUDIT FEES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     150.00               150.00               150.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
141102     1 I  8/27/2013  7/13/2013 P235/55R17 TIRES 2EA        214.34               214.34               214.34  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     214.34               214.34               214.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3435 KEN'S PRINTING & COPYING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
5808       1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 PARK SHELTER APPLICATIO      64.80                64.80                64.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2004               PARK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       THREE HOLE PUNCH              4.50                 4.50                 4.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2004               PARK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       69.30                69.30                69.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
5816       1 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 10X24 ENVELOPES 500EA        88.56                88.56                88.56  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       LETTERHEADS 500EA           134.32               134.32               134.32  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       REFLEX BLUE INK CHARGE       35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      257.88               257.88               257.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     327.18               327.18               327.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3495 KONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
221260597  1 I  8/27/2013  8/19/2013 LIBRARY ELEVATOR MAINT      208.30               208.30               208.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     208.30               208.30               208.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
225621251  1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 PD COPIER MAINTENANCE        43.92                43.92                43.92  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
225629085  1 I  8/27/2013  8/08/2013 SENIOR CENTER COPIER MA      23.41                23.41                23.41  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2004               SR CENTER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      67.33                67.33                67.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62593      1 I  8/27/2013  7/29/2013 2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE     8420.23              8420.23              8420.23  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
           2 I                       2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE      308.00               308.00               308.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2020               SR CENTER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     8728.23              8728.23              8728.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
62647      1 I  8/27/2013  8/15/2013 13/14 CANINE RENEWAL        510.00               510.00               510.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    9238.23              9238.23              9238.23                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3848 MASSCO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3848 MASSCO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
1566534    1 I  8/27/2013  7/23/2013 MISC/FUEL SURCHARGE           4.00                 4.00                 4.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       NXT LOTION SOAP 2CS         159.38               159.38               159.38  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      163.38               163.38               163.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     163.38               163.38               163.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3857 MAUGHAN & MAUGHAN LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/23/2013 PUBLIC DEFENDER MONTHLY    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4370 OFFICE DEPOT                                                                                                                                                                                                                
08792001   1 I  8/27/2013  8/02/2013 CORRECTION TAPE               6.61                 6.61                 6.61  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       MECHANICAL PENCIL             3.55                 3.55                 3.55  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       FILE STORAGE 2CT             31.50                31.50                31.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2004               MUN COURT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       LETTER FOLDER 5BOX           66.55                66.55                66.55  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2004               MUN COURT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      108.21               108.21               108.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
44367001   1 I  8/27/2013  7/23/2013 HP#57 INK CARTRIDGE 2EA      64.90                64.90                64.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       HP 56A INK 2PK               76.64                76.64                76.64  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       531199 LASER CARTRIDGE      346.87               346.87               346.87  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       530650 LASER CARTRIDGE      346.87               346.87               346.87  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       531100 LASER CARTRIDGE      346.87               346.87               346.87  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           6 I                       530569 LASER CARTRIDGE      494.70               494.70               494.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           7 I                       TAPE DISPENSER                6.61                 6.61                 6.61  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           8 I                       LASER PAPER 10RM             57.30                57.30                57.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1740.76              1740.76              1740.76                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1848.97              1848.97              1848.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
082713     1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               60.16                60.16                60.16  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2012               PL COMM MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
           4 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               12.00                12.00                12.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           5 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2004               GEN GOVT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                      
          18 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
          19 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5005               GENERAL ANIMAL LICENSES                                                                                                                                      
          20 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                3.00                 3.00                 3.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5008               GENERAL PERMITS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      292.16               292.16               292.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     292.16               292.16               292.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4540 PHILLIPS 66 - CONOCO-76                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES       94.34                94.34                94.34  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2010               POLICE GASOLINE & OIL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      94.34                94.34                94.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4668 BRUCE K POWERS                                                                                                                                                                                                              
JUL 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
217612     1 I  8/27/2013  8/09/2013 ROX DENTAL CLEANING         155.04               155.04               155.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     155.04               155.04               155.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4845 QUALIFICATION TARGETS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
21302337   1 I  8/27/2013  8/08/2013 FBI SILHOUETTE 23"X35"      104.00               104.00               104.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       SHIPPING                     35.88                35.88                35.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      139.88               139.88               139.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     139.88               139.88               139.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4860 QUILL CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                           
4605137    1 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 HP305A LASER TONER          234.60               234.60               234.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       9X12 ENVELOPE 5BOX          147.60               147.60               147.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       POCKET FOLDER 3BOX           45.42                45.42                45.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           4 I                       WIREBOUND NOTEBOOK 12EA      38.28                38.28                38.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           5 I                       3/4X100 TAPE                 18.33                18.33                18.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           6 I                       COPY PAPER                   44.52                44.52                44.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           7 I                       EXPANDED FILE JACKETS        25.52                25.52                25.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      554.27               554.27               554.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     554.27               554.27               554.27                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
726881     1 I  8/27/2013  8/08/2013 MULTIFOLD TOWEL 9CTN        167.85               167.85               167.85  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       MULTIFOLD TOWEL 1CTN         18.65                18.65                18.65  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2012               SR CENTER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
           3 I                       24X33 LINER 6CTN            154.74               154.74               154.74  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       KITCHEN TOWEL 4CTN           95.28                95.28                95.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       KITCHEN TOWEL 1CTN           23.82                23.82                23.82  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2012               SR CENTER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
           6 I                       24X24 LINER 2CTN             27.78                27.78                27.78  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           7 I                       40X48 LINER                  29.97                29.97                29.97  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           8 I                       RAYON WET MOP                 4.30                 4.30                 4.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
           9 I                       BOWL CLEANER 4CS             84.16                84.16                84.16  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          11 I                       BATH TISSUE 5CS             184.10               184.10               184.10  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          12 I                       GLASS CLEANER               147.30               147.30               147.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          13 I                       HAND SOAP 4GAL               23.71                23.71                23.71  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          14 I                       SPRAYER TRIGGER 4EA           2.72                 2.72                 2.72  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
          15 I                       43X48 LINER 4CTN            103.20               103.20               103.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2009               BLDG & GROUNDS MATERIALS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1067.58              1067.58              1067.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
728276     1 I  8/27/2013  8/15/2013 LOOP DUST MOP                 4.11                 4.11                 4.11  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1071.69              1071.69              1071.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5916 TIMES-SENTINEL NEWSPAPERS                                                                                                                                                                                                   
8302       1 I  8/27/2013  8/08/2013 LAWN NOTICE 340 HILLCRE      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       LAWN NOTICE 621 S SHIRA      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       LAWN NOTICE 400 SLADE        48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       LAWN NOTICE 1000 W 65TH      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       LAWN NOTICE 501 W GRAND      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           6 I                       LAWN NOTICE 1509 JUBILE      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      288.00               288.00               288.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
8367       1 I  8/27/2013  8/14/2013 LAWN NOTICE 733 CHAPMAN      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       LAWN NOTICE 733 CHAPMAN      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       LAWN NOTICE LOT 1 BLK C      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      144.00               144.00               144.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     432.00               432.00               432.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                            
21748-2    1 I  8/27/2013  6/06/2013 FREIGHT                      30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      30.00                30.00                30.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6600 WICHITA STAMP & SEAL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
191300     1 I  8/27/2013  8/12/2013 NAMEPLATE HEIDI LAAKE         5.50                 5.50                 5.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       FREIGHT                       3.33                 3.33                 3.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       SELF INKER NOTARY G CUL      22.50                22.50                22.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       31.33                31.33                31.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.33                31.33                31.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        27899.01             27899.01             27899.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 10 A & E ANALYTICAL LAB INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
4047       1 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 BOD                        50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLID      30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       E COLI ANALYSIS              30.00                30.00                30.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           5 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       COPPER ANALYSIS              20.00                20.00                20.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           8 I                       LEAD ANALYSIS                20.00                20.00                20.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           9 I                       2 NITRATE+NITRITE AS NI      70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      360.00               360.00               360.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     360.00               360.00               360.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
229364     1 I  8/27/2013  7/03/2013 REFURB APC SMART UPS         89.95                89.95                89.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      89.95                89.95                89.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
AUG 2013  11 I  8/27/2013  8/11/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          151.95               151.95               151.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
CREDIT201311 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PHONE BILL CREDIT           535.70-              535.70-              535.70- 10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     383.75-              383.75-              383.75- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   2 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     177.88               177.88               177.88  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     177.88               177.88               177.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
334537     1 I  8/27/2013  7/10/2013 HITCH BALL MOUNTS             9.33                 9.33                 9.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335327     1 I  8/27/2013  7/17/2013 WRENCHES FOR 310SJ & 64       7.33                 7.33                 7.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335981     1 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 THREAD TAPS                   1.88                 1.88                 1.88  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.54                18.54                18.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451641895  1 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         78.91                78.91                78.91  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       99.87                99.87                99.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451644442  1 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         33.76                33.76                33.76  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       54.72                54.72                54.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     154.59               154.59               154.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90495863   2 I  8/27/2013  8/16/2013 DIESEL 466GAL              1661.33              1661.33              1661.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1661.33              1661.33              1661.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   4 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES             9.17                 9.17                 9.17  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES             4.98                 4.98                 4.98  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       14.15                14.15                14.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.15                14.15                14.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21575      1 I  8/27/2013  7/05/2013 FIAT LOADER TIRE REPAIR      82.33                82.33                82.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.33                82.33                82.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3085 KDHE -DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENT                                                                                                                                                                                               
72613      1 I  8/27/2013  7/26/2013 COLIFORM SCREENING JAN-     271.00               271.00               271.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       COLIFORM SCREENING APR-     216.00               216.00               216.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      487.00               487.00               487.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     487.00               487.00               487.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3662 REYNOLDS INLINER LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
23799-1    1 I  8/27/2013  8/01/2013 8" CURED IN PLACE PIPE    66528.00             66528.00             66528.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-00-2001               SEWER PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       10" CURED IN PLACE PIPE   61830.00             61830.00             61830.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-00-2001               SEWER PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       18" CURED IN PLACE PIPE   34450.00             34450.00             34450.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-00-2001               SEWER PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS   162808.00            162808.00            162808.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *  162808.00            162808.00            162808.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62593      3 I  8/27/2013  7/29/2013 2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE     4565.00              4565.00              4565.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4565.00              4565.00              4565.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4406 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
136142709  1 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 2013 WET TEST              1386.00              1386.00              1386.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1386.00              1386.00              1386.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
082713     6 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           7 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                4.50                 4.50                 4.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          12 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               46.18                46.18                46.18  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-00-5029               SEWER FEES                                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       52.68                52.68                52.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      52.68                52.68                52.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
728275     1 I  8/27/2013  8/15/2013 PURELL INSTANT HAND SAN      40.57                40.57                40.57  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      40.57                40.57                40.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5648 SPRINT                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PUBLIC WORKS DATA PLAN       60.11                60.11                60.11  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.11                60.11                60.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/23/2013 PAYMENT ON PERMIT #1        360.00               360.00               360.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2011               SEWER POSTAGE                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     360.00               360.00               360.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND         171934.38            171934.38            171934.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                265 ALLPAK BATTERY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
229364     2 I  8/27/2013  7/03/2013 LCOT SMART UPS 1300         189.95               189.95               189.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     189.95               189.95               189.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
AUG 2013  12 I  8/27/2013  8/11/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          151.95               151.95               151.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
CREDIT201312 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PHONE BILL CREDIT           535.70-              535.70-              535.70- 11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     383.75-              383.75-              383.75- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   3 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     177.87               177.87               177.87  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     177.87               177.87               177.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
334537     2 I  8/27/2013  7/10/2013 HITCH BALL MOUNTS             9.33                 9.33                 9.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335327     2 I  8/27/2013  7/17/2013 WRENCHES FOR 310SJ & 64       7.33                 7.33                 7.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
335981     2 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 THREAD TAPS                   1.88                 1.88                 1.88  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
336192     1 I  8/27/2013  7/25/2013 MLW48-03-357 SAW/DRILL       54.79                54.79                54.79  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451641895  2 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT        121.02               121.02               121.02  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      141.98               141.98               141.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451644442  2 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.96                20.96                20.96  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         35.41                35.41                35.41  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       56.37                56.37                56.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     198.35               198.35               198.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90495863   3 I  8/27/2013  8/16/2013 DIESEL 467GAL              1661.33              1661.33              1661.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1661.33              1661.33              1661.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   5 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES             9.17                 9.17                 9.17  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.17                 9.17                 9.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21575      2 I  8/27/2013  7/05/2013 FIAT LOADER TIRE REPAIR      82.33                82.33                82.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.33                82.33                82.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3080 KDHE - BUREAU OF WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
81313      1 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 L MCMILLAN CLASS III CE      25.00                25.00                25.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       K LYONS CLASS I CERT         25.00                25.00                25.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62593      4 I  8/27/2013  7/29/2013 2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE     2196.00              2196.00              2196.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2020               WATER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2196.00              2196.00              2196.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
082713     8 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           9 I                       REIMBURSE FUND                4.50                 4.50                 4.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          16 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               63.31                63.31                63.31  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-00-5012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       69.81                69.81                69.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.81                69.81                69.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5220 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1149869    1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 DELIVERY CHARGE               5.00                 5.00                 5.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       3/4" CTS REDI FCC 4EA       318.64               318.64               318.64  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      323.64               323.64               323.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     323.64               323.64               323.64                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 ELECTRIC USE @ WEST WAT    1047.90              1047.90              1047.90  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       ELECTRIC USE @ EAST WAT    1179.45              1179.45              1179.45  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2227.35              2227.35              2227.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2227.35              2227.35              2227.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5648 SPRINT                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   2 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PUBLIC WORKS DATA PLAN       60.11                60.11                60.11  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.11                60.11                60.11                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6030 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                
AUG 2013   2 I  8/27/2013  8/23/2013 PAYMENT ON PERMIT #1        720.00               720.00               720.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2011               WATER POSTAGE                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     720.00               720.00               720.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
19336500   1 I  8/27/2013  8/09/2013 4X12 REPAIR CLAMP           288.21               288.21               288.21  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
193430     1 I  8/27/2013  8/09/2013 4X15 REPAIR CLAMP FCC       132.65               132.65               132.65  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     420.86               420.86               420.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND           8076.35              8076.35              8076.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                290 AMERI-GRAPHICS SPECIAL T'S                                                                                                                                                                                                  
5405       1 I  8/27/2013  8/17/2013 ADULT T-SHIRTS 24EA         240.00               240.00               240.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2012               MUNICIPAL POOL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     240.00               240.00               240.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
AUG 2013  15 I  8/27/2013  8/11/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           67.53                67.53                67.53  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2002               MUNICIPAL POOL TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                     
CREDIT201315 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PHONE BILL CREDIT           238.08-              238.08-              238.08- 12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2002               MUNICIPAL POOL TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     170.55-              170.55-              170.55- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  10 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES           154.69               154.69               154.69  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     154.69               154.69               154.69                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
082713    17 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 REIMBURSE FUND              300.00               300.00               300.00  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-00-5016               MUN POOL RENTALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        524.14               524.14               524.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451641895  8 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
451644442  8 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.68                 9.68                 9.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3075 KDHE BUREAU OF WATER-PERMITS                                                                                                                                                                                                
82713      1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PERMIT FEE M-AR43-SU01       60.00                60.00                60.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
19340400   1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 6X6 BUSHING                  20.06                20.06                20.06  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       6" PVC HXFIP ADAPTER         14.31                14.31                14.31  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       6" PVC HXH 22-1/2 ELL        30.96                30.96                30.96  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           4 I                       6" PVC HXH 45 ELL            21.63                21.63                21.63  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       6" PVC SXS 45 ELL 2EA        59.32                59.32                59.32  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           6 I                       6" SW COUPLING PVC            8.58                 8.58                 8.58  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           7 I                       P-70 PURPLE PRIMER           14.47                14.47                14.47  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           8 I                       BLUE PVC CEMENT              14.66                14.66                14.66  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           9 I                       6X20 PVC40 BE PIPE 20EA      84.00                84.00                84.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      267.99               267.99               267.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     267.99               267.99               267.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER      337.67               337.67               337.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
AUG 2013  13 I  8/27/2013  8/11/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL           67.46                67.46                67.46  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
CREDIT201313 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PHONE BILL CREDIT           238.09-              238.09-              238.09- 21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     170.63-              170.63-              170.63- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                550 AUTOZONE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
JUL 2013   4 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 MONTHLY VEHICLE SUPPLIE     360.85               360.85               360.85  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     360.85               360.85               360.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
334537     3 I  8/27/2013  7/10/2013 HITCH BALL MOUNTS             9.32                 9.32                 9.32  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
335327     3 I  8/27/2013  7/17/2013 WRENCHES FOR 310SJ & 64       7.32                 7.32                 7.32  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
335981     3 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 THREAD TAPS                   1.88                 1.88                 1.88  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.52                18.52                18.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                790 BINGHAM SAND & GRAVEL CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
59714      1 I  8/27/2013  7/30/2013 CHAT 79.06 TONS            2500.00              2500.00              2500.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2500.00              2500.00              2500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                830 B-R-C BEARING COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
448248     1 I  8/27/2013  8/02/2013 BRONZE BRUSH                  7.60                 7.60                 7.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       COMMERICAL BEARING           13.52                13.52                13.52  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       21.12                21.12                21.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      21.12                21.12                21.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1010 CARLSON HYDRAULICS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
38542      1 I  8/27/2013  7/26/2013 CUTTING CHARGE               15.00                15.00                15.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
           2 I                       CPO 1-1/2 24EA               33.12                33.12                33.12  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       48.12                48.12                48.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.12                48.12                48.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451641895  3 I  8/27/2013  8/06/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451644442  3 I  8/27/2013  8/13/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       20.97                20.97                20.97  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       33.37                33.37                33.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.74                66.74                66.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2243 LUTHER GENE HAMMETT                                                                                                                                                                                                         
72613      1 I  8/27/2013  7/26/2013 WELDING LOADER GRAPPLE      460.00               460.00               460.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     460.00               460.00               460.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90495863   4 I  8/27/2013  8/16/2013 DIESEL 467GAL              1661.34              1661.34              1661.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1661.34              1661.34              1661.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
14621      1 I  8/27/2013  8/09/2013 AERIAL LIFT - TRAFFIC L     100.00               100.00               100.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   6 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES             9.08                 9.08                 9.08  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.08                 9.08                 9.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2673 INSTANT TIRE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21575      3 I  8/27/2013  7/05/2013 FIAT LOADER TIRE REPAIR      82.34                82.34                82.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.34                82.34                82.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62593      5 I  8/27/2013  7/29/2013 2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE     2007.00              2007.00              2007.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2020               STREET INSURANCE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2007.00              2007.00              2007.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4465 PAVING MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
10130469   1 I  8/27/2013  8/09/2013 OIL FILTER FOR GRACO         30.90                30.90                30.90  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       STRAINER 1"                  17.80                17.80                17.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       OIL FILTER REPAIR KIT        56.75                56.75                56.75  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           4 I                       PAINT LINE FILTER            14.50                14.50                14.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           5 I                       50LB BAG GLASS BEADS 40    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1119.95              1119.95              1119.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1119.95              1119.95              1119.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
082713    10 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
          11 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               11.38                11.38                11.38  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       13.38                13.38                13.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      13.38                13.38                13.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5648 SPRINT                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
AUG 2013   3 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PUBLIC WORKS DATA PLAN       60.10                60.10                60.10  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.10                60.10                60.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND          8357.91              8357.91              8357.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62593      6 I  8/27/2013  7/29/2013 2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE     6250.00              6250.00              6250.00  27              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          27-47-2020               SP LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6250.00              6250.00              6250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    6250.00              6250.00              6250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 SPECIAL ALCOHOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   9 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES           147.81               147.81               147.81  28              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          28-48-2032               SP ALCOHOL PREVENTION/EDUC                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     147.81               147.81               147.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL ALCOHOL       147.81               147.81               147.81                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2679 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
8699       1 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 HP PROLIANT RACK SERVER    4765.00              4765.00              4765.00  29              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          29-49-2044               OFFICE EQUIP REPAIR & ACQ                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       SHIPPING & HANDLING          45.00                45.00                45.00  29              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          29-49-2044               OFFICE EQUIP REPAIR & ACQ                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     4810.00              4810.00              4810.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4810.00              4810.00              4810.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           OFFICE EQUIPMENT     4810.00              4810.00              4810.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                290 AMERI-GRAPHICS SPECIAL T'S                                                                                                                                                                                                  
5400       1 I  8/27/2013  8/12/2013 SAND VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS      141.00               141.00               141.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     141.00               141.00               141.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                490 A T & T                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
AUG 2013  14 I  8/27/2013  8/11/2013 MONTHLY PHONE BILL          168.79               168.79               168.79  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
CREDIT201314 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 PHONE BILL CREDIT           595.22-              595.22-              595.22- 30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     426.43-              426.43-              426.43- NO CHECK ISSUIN                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                495 AT&T MOBILITY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 MONTHLY CELL PHONE BILL      46.92                46.92                46.92  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      46.92                46.92                46.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                798 DOJANG LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/23/2013 25 STUDENTS FOR LESSONS     375.00               375.00               375.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     375.00               375.00               375.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1235 COCA-COLA BTLG OF MID-AMERICA                                                                                                                                                                                               
5175257909 1 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 HAC BEVERAGE CONCESSION     145.37               145.37               145.37  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     145.37               145.37               145.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1638 CHARLES EBARB                                                                                                                                                                                                               
82713      1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 INTERIOR PAINTING ON GY     995.00               995.00               995.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     995.00               995.00               995.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013   7 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES             5.52                 5.52                 5.52  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
           8 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES           101.78               101.78               101.78  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      107.30               107.30               107.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     107.30               107.30               107.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
225650678  1 I  8/27/2013  9/11/2013 7106 S BROADWAY COPIER       97.67                97.67                97.67  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      97.67                97.67                97.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
235024734  1 I  8/27/2013  8/23/2013 C360 COPIER LEASE PAYME     208.07               208.07               208.07  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     208.07               208.07               208.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
62593      7 I  8/27/2013  7/29/2013 2013 MONTHLY INSURANCE      625.00               625.00               625.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2020               RECREATION DEPT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     625.00               625.00               625.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
082713    13 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               50.00                50.00                50.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          14 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              356.00               356.00               356.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
          15 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               50.00                50.00                50.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5078               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      456.00               456.00               456.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     456.00               456.00               456.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
726881    10 I  8/27/2013  8/08/2013 BOWL CLEANER 1CS             21.04                21.04                21.04  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      21.04                21.04                21.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6095 USA BLUE BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
120376     1 I  8/27/2013  8/08/2013 34' STAINLESS SHAFT W/I      67.95                67.95                67.95  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      14.43                14.43                14.43  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2006               RECREATION DEPT EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       82.38                82.38                82.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.38                82.38                82.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6300 WAL-MART COMMUNITY/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                    
AUG 2013   1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 MISC LATCHKEY SUPPLIES      103.65               103.65               103.65  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     103.65               103.65               103.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10140 TRACI MCKELVEY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
0822132    1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 8-5-13 SOFTBALL SCOREKE      40.00                40.00                40.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       8-6-13 SOFTBALL SCOREKE      32.00                32.00                32.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       8-12-13 SOFTBALL SCOREK      40.00                40.00                40.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           4 I                       8-13-13 SOFTBALL SCOREK      32.00                32.00                32.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      144.00               144.00               144.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
822131     1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 8-8-13 SANDPIT VOLLEYBA      24.00                24.00                24.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       8-15-13 SANDPIT VOLLEYB       8.00                 8.00                 8.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       32.00                32.00                32.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     176.00               176.00               176.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    3153.97              3153.97              3153.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JUL 2013  12 I  8/27/2013  8/21/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES             2.39                 2.39                 2.39  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.39                 2.39                 2.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI       2.39                 2.39                 2.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 FEDERAL LAW ENF. TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                177 ADVANCED LOCK & KEY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
7          1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 REKEY POLICE TAHOE #4        55.00                55.00                55.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       REKEY POLICE TAHOE #9        55.00                55.00                55.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      110.00               110.00               110.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     110.00               110.00               110.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1674 E GRAF-X                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
7993       1 I  8/27/2013  8/07/2013 TAHOE POLICE VINYL GRAP     350.00               350.00               350.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       INSTALLATION                100.00               100.00               100.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           3 I                       TAHOE POLICE VINYL GRAP     350.00               350.00               350.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           4 I                       INSTALLATION                100.00               100.00               100.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
           5 I                       K-9 UNIT #10 VINYL GRAP      30.00                30.00                30.00  33              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          33-53-2012               FED LAW ENF TRUST MISC                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Aug 23, 2013 10:38 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      930.00               930.00               930.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     930.00               930.00               930.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           FEDERAL LAW ENF.     1040.00              1040.00              1040.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
82713347   1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 J&J KELTNER, 347 STEARN    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING AUGUST 30                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6310 WAMPO                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
AR-344412  1 I  8/27/2013  8/20/2013 TIP FEE, E GRAND MAIN-B    5230.21              5230.21              5230.21  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5230.21              5230.21              5230.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             201050 CHRISTOPHER DEAL                                                                                                                                                                                                            
82713      1 I  8/27/2013  8/22/2013 C&M DEAL, 1881 SADDLE B     500.00               500.00               500.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSED AUGUST 15                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    6730.21              6730.21              6730.21                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    239263.84            239263.84            239263.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              239263.84                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           239263.84            239263.84            239263.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 8/14/13 THRU 8/20/13

Checks #43662 thru #43687
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

43662 08/14/13 Wichita Shakespeare Co. Program Recreation  - Programs 50.00       

43663 08/14/13 Pat Morris Refund Deposit on Senior Center Rental - Rcpt. #533 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43664 08/14/13 Jennifer Lespagnard Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #91225 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43665 08/14/13 Lori Letner Refund Latchkey Program Dropped - Rcpt. #52827 Recreation - Latchkey Programs 62.00       

43666 08/14/13 Bryce Loyd Refund Dog Tags (Outside City Limits) General - Animal Licenses 10.00       

43667 08/14/13 UPS Shipping of Intoximeter for Repairs Police - Miscellaneous 35.16       

43668 8/14/2013 Haysville Chamber of Commerce Chamber Lunch Police - Training/Educ/Travel 6.00         

Planning Comm - Misc. 6.00         

General Government - Misc. 12.00       

Wastewater - Training/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Water - Training/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Street - Training/Educ/Travel 2.00         

43669 08/16/13 Kansas Secretary of State Notary Public Filing Fee - Ginger Cullen General Government - Office Exp. 25.00       

43670 08/16/13 USD 261 Latchkey SPARK Payment Recreation - Latchkey Programs 150.00     

43671 08/16/13 Wichita Iron & Metals Steel for Sifter Bucket Street - Misecellaneous 4.00         

43672 08/16/13 City Blue 25' Measuring Tape Sewer - Miscellaneous 4.50         

Water - Miscellaneous 4.50         

Street - Miscellaneous 4.50         

43673 08/19/13 Jenny Maier Refund of Pool Party Cancellation - Rcpt. #11240 Pool Revenue - Rentals 150.00     

43674 08/19/13 Melissa Josey Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10628 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43675 08/19/13 Holli Gill Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #10715 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43676 08/19/13 Stephanie Lowry Refund of Pool Rental Deposit - Rcpt. #11343 Pool Revenue - Rentals 50.00       

43677 08/19/13 Erin Hendry Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #91176 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43678 08/19/13 Jackie Smith Refund Latchkey Program Dropped - Rcpt. #53040 Recreation - Latchkey Programs 114.00     

43679 08/20/13 Judy Baird Refund Latchkey Program (Out of District Student) - Rcpt. #53058 Recreation - Latchkey Programs 30.00       

43680 08/20/13 Diane Harding Refund Deposit on HAC Rental - Rcpt. #53000 Recreation Revenue - Misc. 50.00       

43681 08/20/13 Mindy Frizzell Refund Overpayment on Final Water Bill Water Revenue - Miscellaneous 63.31       

43682 08/20/13 Wichita Tractor Linch Pin Street - Miscellaneous 2.88         

43683 08/20/13 Kelly Gundlach Refund Dog Tags (Outside City Limits) General - Animal Licenses 10.00       

43684 08/20/13 Kyle Trowler Refund Dog Tags (Outside City Limits) General - Animal Licenses 10.00       

43685 8/.20/13 Kansas Secretary of State Notary Public Filing Fee - Marcelle Smalley Police - Miscellaneous 25.00       

43686 08/20/13 City of Haysville Refund Garage Sale Permit (Road Constr.) - Rcpt. #91337 General Revenue - Permits 3.00         

43687 08/20/13 Johnny Croney Refund Double Payment of Water Bill Sewer Revenue - Fees 46.18       

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 1,184.03  



APPMNTRP   8/19/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12    2:34        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3336 KS SEC TITLE                                         1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                     1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
36         CAPITAL IM                           1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                                1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Mon Aug 19, 2013  2:35 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3336 KANSAS SECURED TITLE &                                                                                                                                                                                                      
82713568   1 I  8/19/2013  8/19/2013 T GRINDLEY, 568 S COUNT    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING AUGUST 21                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS      1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                                1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS             1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                





 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of August 12, 2013

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	A. Sedgwick County Fire Department

	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	A. A RESOLUTION WAIVING THE GAAP REQUIREMENTS OF K.S.A. 75-1120a(a) FOR THE CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS

	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements
	B. Letter from Cox Communications Re: Channel Change
	C. New Business License, DK Management, 360 Cain Dr
	D. Thank You card from Thelma Irwin
	E. Thank You card from Jacob and Pat Ferguson

	OLD BUSINESS
	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Presentation of the 2012 Audit Report by Gary George of George, Bowerman & Noel 
	B. Consideration of Bids for Air Conditioner Replacement at the Haysville ActivityCenter
	C. Consideration of Contract for Usage of Plagen’s Carpenter Sports Complex betweenHaysville Aviators and the City of Haysville
	D. Consideration of Request to Purchase Dump Truck
	E Consideration of Request to Purchase Crack Filler
	F. Consideration of Request to Donate Old Police Cruiser
	G. Consideration of Bids for Emergency Vehicle Equipment on New Police Vehicles

	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. Administrative Services – Will Black
	B. City Clerk – Janie Cox
	C. Police – Jeff Whitfield
	D. Public Works- Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	A. Debbie Coleman, 149 S. Wayne Re: Appointment to Planning Commission Ward III

	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of August

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Concerns
	B. Council Action Request Updates


